IL.

II1.

Iv.

VL

NOTICE AND AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1
will be held at 3:00 P.M., Tuesday, June 16, 2020

VIDEO/TELECONFERENCE MEETING ONLY - NO PHYSICAL MEETING LOCATION
Public Participation:
Video: https://zoom.us/j/92900399487
or
Teleconference Phone Number: 1-669-900-9128
Meeting ID: 929 0039 9487#

Video/Teleconference Meeting During Coronavirus (COVID-19) Emergency:
As a result of the COVID-19 emergency and Governor Newsom’s Executive
Orders to protect public health by issuing shelter-in-home standards, limiting
public gatherings, and requiring social distancing, this meeting will occur solely
via video/teleconference as authorized by and in furtherance of Executive Order
Nos. N-29-20 and N-33-20.

Important Notice Regarding Public Participation in This Meeting: For those
who wish to provide public comment on an Agenda Item, or who otherwise are
making a presentation to the Board of Trustees, please submit any and all
comments and materials to the District via electronic mail at general@syrwd.org.
All submittals must be received by the District no later than 5:00 p.m. on Monday,
June 15, 2020, and should indicate “June 16, 2020 Board Meeting” in the subject
line. To the extent practicable, public comments and materials received in advance
pursuant to this timeframe will be read into the public record during the meeting,.
Public comments and materials not read into the record will become part of the
post-meeting Board packet materials available to the public and posted on the
District’s website.

For members of the public who may have a particularized need to speak on an
Agenda Item during the meeting, please submit an advance request to the District
via electronic mail at general@syrwd.org. All requests must be received by the
District no later than 5:00 p.m. on Monday, June 15, 2020, and should indicate
“June 16, 2020 Board Meeting” in the subject line.

In the interest of clear reception and efficient administration of the meeting, all
persons participating in this video/teleconference are respectfully requested to
mute their voices after dialing-in and at all times unless speaking.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REPORT BY THE SECRETARY TO THE BOARD REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS FOR
POSTING OF THE AGENDA

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS, IF ANY, TO THE AGENDA

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) UPDATE
A. General Manager’s Report

PUBLIC COMMENT - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any non-agenda matter within the District’s
jurisdiction. The total time for all public participation shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes and the time allotted for each individual shall not
exceed three (3) minutes. The District is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public. No Action
will be taken by the Board on any public comment item.

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 - June 16, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 3



VIL

VIIIL.

IX.

XI.

XII.

XI1II.

XIV.

XV.

CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF MAY 12, 2020

CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2020

CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be approved or rejected in a single
motion without separate discussion. Any item placed on the Consent Agenda can be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for
discussion and possible action upon the request of any Trustee.

CA-1.  Water Supply and Production Report
CA-2.  Central Coast Water Authority Updates

REPORT, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS:

A. CACHUMA PROJECT - OPERATIONS AND SUPPLIES
1. Cachuma Project Water Service Contract No. I75r-1802R and Status of 2020 Water Service
Contract Process
a) Update from Santa Barbara County Representative

B. SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT
1. Eastern Management Area Update

MANAGER REPORTS - STATUS, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING
SUBJECTS:
A. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
1. Financial Report on Administrative Matters
a) Presentation of Monthly Financial Statements - Revenues and Expenses
b) Approval of Accounts Payable
c) Water Service Late Penalties

2. Appropriation Limit for the 2020/2021 Fiscal Year - Article XIIIB of the California Constitution
a) Resolution 799: A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation
District, Improvement District No.1 Establishing the Appropriation Limit for the 2020-2021 Fiscal

Year Pursuant to Article XIIIB of the California Constitution

3. Consider Adoption of Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Budget
a) Final Budget Summary
b) Resolution 800: A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation

District, Improvement District No.1 Adopting the 2020-2021 Budget and Requesting an Assessment
Levy Required to Collect $875,000 for District Obligations

4. Consider Establishing Ad Hoc Committee - Alternative Power / Solar

REPORTS BY THE BOARD MEMBERS OR STAFF, QUESTIONS OF STAFF, STATUS REPORTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,
COMMITTEE REPORTS, OBSERVATIONS AND OTHER MATTERS AND/OR COMMUNICATIONS NOT
REQUIRING ACTION

CORRESPONDENCE: GENERAL MANAGER RECOMMENDS THE ITEMS NOT MARKED WITH AN ASTERISK (*)
FOR FILE

REQUESTS FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA: Any member of the Board

of Trustees may place an item on the meeting agenda for the next regular meeting. Any member of the public may submit a written request
to the General Manager of the District to place an item on a future meeting agenda, provided that the General Manager and the Board of
Trustees retain sole discretion to determine which items to include on meeting agendas.

NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES: The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees is
scheduled for July 21, 2020 at 3:00 p.m.

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 - June 16, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3



XVI. CLOSED SESSION:
To accommodate the video/teleconferencing format of this meeting, the public participation access will
be closed for ninety (90) minutes while the Board of Trustees convenes into closed session. Upon the
conclusion of the 90-minute period, the public participation access will be reopened for the remaining
Agenda Items. The Board will hold a closed session to discuss the following items:

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
[Subdivision (d)(1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code - 3 cases]
1. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources Control
Board regarding Permits 11308 and 11310 issued on Applications 11331 and 11332 to the
United States Bureau of Reclamation for the Cachuma Project

2. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources Control
Board regarding Permit 15878 issued on Application 22423 to the City of Solvang, Petitions
for Change, and Related Protests

3. Name of Case: Santa Barbara County Superior Court Case No. 19CV01873, Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board v. Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,
Improvement District No.1

Public access to the meeting (Weblink, Dial-In Number, Passcodes above) will be reopened ninety
(90) minutes after the Board of Trustees convenes into closed session.

XVII. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
[Sections 54957.1 and 54957.7 of the Government Code]

XVIII. ADJOURNMENT

This Agenda was posted at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez, California, and notice was delivered in accordance with Government Code Section 54950, specifically Section
54956. This Agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered. The Board reserves the right to change the order in which items are heard. Copies
of the staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business on the Agenda are on file with the District and available for public inspection during
normal business hours. A person who has a question concerning any of the agenda items may call the District's General Manager at (805) 688-6015. Written materials
relating to an item on this Agenda that are distributed to the Board of Trustees within 72 hours (for Regular meetings) or 24 hours (for Special meetings) before it is to
consider the item at its regularly or special scheduled meeting(s) will be made available for public inspection at 3622 Sagunto Street, during normal business hours. Such
written materials will also be made available on the District's website, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the regularly scheduled meeting. If you
challenge any of the Board’s decisions related to the agenda items above in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public
hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Board prior to the public hearing.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the District
Secretary at (805) 688-6015. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 - June 16, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3



ool 3y 2l ) =

k. Jmind
—0

—
[OVR\S]

—
N Lh A

[y
0 ~]

b b
= QW

[Se ]
[SS N3]

)
e

b b
hLh

L) L) W R
b= O \D DO =1

(SRR
F s

L ) W W
&~ Oy n

o )
S

Ja s
b =

Agenda ltem Vil.

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1
May 12, 2020 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

A Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,
Improvement District No.1, was held at 5:30 p.m. on Tuesday, May 12, 2020 via teleconference due to the
COVID-19 Emergency and Governor Newsom's Executive Order Nos. N-29-20 and N-33-20.

Trustees Present: Michael Burchardi Jeff Clay
Brad Joos Lori Parker

Trustees Absent: None

Others Present: Paeter Garcia Mary Martone
Eric Tambini Gary Kvistad
Cynthia Allen Patrick Kennedy
Lee Rosenberg Steve Torigiani

I CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: :
President Clay called the meeting to order at 5:30'p
Board of Trustees via teleconference. Ms. Marton
members of the Board were present.

1L PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: :
President Clay led the Pledge of Allegi

Ry

118

; Esumg'sheltepm-home standards, limiting public gatherings, and
I: Exard meetmg would occur solely via telecon:ference as authorized

public to submit advance written comments to the District via electronic mail by 5:00 p.m. on
Monday, May 11, 2020. Mr. Garcia reported that no public comments were submitted to the District
for the meeting. He offered time for any member of the public participating telephonically to speak
and address the Board. There was no public comment.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES - DiVISION 1 VACANCY:

a) Consider candidates for the position of Trustee for Division 1 of the District
Mr. Garcia reported that the Public Notice of the Trustee Vacancy was posted on April 17, 2020,
with an application deadline of 5:00 p.m. on May 1, 2020. He stated that two applications were
received by the May 1t deadline. He explained that both the ID No.1 Board of Trustees and the

1

May 12, 2020 Special Board Meeting Minutes



[y
DWW R W N

— et
W=

Y
N

b b i
co -3 O

b
(e Nw]

[Ce R (S I )
B WK

b2 2
L

h th bh B B B P B P L L2 LD W W W) W W w
t\)r—-tc\oooqc\t.nﬁmm»—-D\qummhmwﬁoggg

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District Board of Directors were provided copies of the
applications for review. He also indicated that the Board packet materials included copies of
the applications.

Mr. Garcia reported that both applicants met the requirements set forth in the Water Code to
serve as a Trustee. He also informed the Board that he contacted both applicants via telephone
to discuss the potential for actual or perceived conflicts that may exist by virtue of either
applicant’s prior or current work or other experience with agencies on the south coast or within
the Santa Ynez Valley. Mr. Garcia reported that based on his conversations with the applicants,
there was nothing to report.

President Clay called for public comment. There was no publi ir_lment Mr Garcia reported
that no written comments had been submitted to the Distr] 3
Agenda for the meeting.

President Clay invited each applicant to provide
Board and the public. Mr. Rosenberg stated h
Kennedy provided comments to the Board
applications, remarks, and for participating in

Board discussion ensued regarding the applicants. T
applicants for their interest in servj

Errtal

vas MOVED by Trustee Joos, seconded by Trustee Burchardi, and
journ the meeting at 5:52 p.m.

Jeff Clay, .P-resident

MINUTES PREPARED BY:

oo

Karen King, Board Administrative Assistant
May 12, 2020 Spedial Board Meeting Minutes 2



R =Rie ol B QR & TN BS B 8

o
o

[y -y
B -

[P
RS

—
wn

——
~IN

[ I
o \D oo

B b
£ =

o)
W

Rl
Lo

G BB N
O W00~

[SSRES]
P =

L 02 W W LY L W
O oo~ M Ch B

e
_o

Lh Lh th Lh Ln L La
FORBBLBELELELESS

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DisTrict ~ Agenda ltem Vili.

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1
MAY 19, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,
Improvement District No.1, was held at 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 19, 2020 via teleconference due to
the COVID-19 Emergency and Governor Newsom's Executive Orders.

Trustees Present: Michael Burchardi Lori Parker
Brad Joos Lee Rosenberg (arrived at 3:20 p.m.)
Jeff Clay

Trustees Absent: None
Others Present: Paeter Garcia Mary Martone
Eric Tambini Gary Kvistad
I CALI. TO ORDER AND ROLL CAI.L
stgnt“yat roll call.

Trustee Rosenberg ]omed the meeting at 3:20 p ‘*—;’j‘?
IL PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: &

President Clay led the Pledge of Allegiance.
111. REPORT BY THE SECRETARY TO THE

May 19, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

FOR POSTING OF THE AGENDA

e with a true copy of the agenda
asted mvaccordance with the California

i i

e ”'“.:"’ “’6 Resolutlon No. 340 Of the District.

the District i§ continuing with a rigorous daily disinfection process, along with a weekly
janitorial service that conducts a commercial grade disinfection. He reiterated that the District
has a professional services agreement with a staffing agency that specializes in providing
certified operators and employees to water agencies (on standby and only if necessary) and that
the District is a member of CalWARN, a statewide organization that enables participating
public agencies to share resources on a volunteer basis in the event of emergency needs. Mr.
Garcia reported the District will continue to follow guidance and/or requirements issued by
the Santa Barbara County Department of Public Health, in addition to other applicable federal,
state, and local guidelines and standards to ensure an effective response to the COVID-19

pandemic.

Pagelof6



B = = et et b ek ek e ek
OWoN -2 B WN = OW oS -] L B LR —

b B2 b
W b

b+ b
v

[\
~1

tI D
\D 0o

LWL W W WL W W
S RV =D

PR RS
WD oo

RLESES

ENEN
onin

2R
0 0o -

nin
—

L Lh wn L
b W N

VIL

VIIL.

Mav 19, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Mr. Garcia stated that the Notice and Agenda for this Regular Meeting requested members of the
public to submit advance written comments to the District via electronic mail by 5:00 p.m. on
Monday, May 18, 2020. Mr. Garcia reported that no comments were submitted to the District for
the meeting. He offered time for any member of the public participating telephonically to speak
and address the Board. There was no public comment.

CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 21, 2020:
The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 21, 2020 were presented for consideration.

President Clay asked if there were any changes or additions to the Re_zgular Meeting Minutes of
April 21, 2020. There were no changes or additions requested. 2

It was MOVED by Trustee Joos, seconded by Trustee Clay, andsgs

call vote to approve the April 21, 2020 Regular Meeting Minufés as p

CONSENT AGENDA: @ﬁ\%&
Consent Agenda Report was provided in the Board $det

Mr. Garcia reviewed the Consent Agenda Repontﬁ the month of April.
%{%

;‘*feleconference ca}f Was, tenmmated at 3:28 p.m. and
restarted at 3:32 p.m. President Clay openedg hie i eeting at 3:32 p.m#Ms. Mary Martone conducted

a roll call and reported that all five Board‘&%embers%"ﬁm? wﬂ:_:mesm:u:

Financial Stag rents — Revenues and Expenses
the Board was provided the Statement of Revenues and
a email. She also explained that the reports were
s website in the Board packet materials for anyone wishing to

e Statement of Revenues and Expenses or the month of April.
several 1tems in the report, such as the District's recelpt of the second

projects have been delayed due to the COVID-19 pandemic. She reported
enués exceeded expenses by $328,361.94 for the month, and the year-to-date net

b) Approval of Accounts Payable :
The Warrant List for April 21, 2020 through May 19, 2020 was provided to the Board via
email and was included in the Board packet materials that is posted on the District
website for anyone wishing to review a copy.

The Board reviewed the Warrant list. Trustee Joos inquired about warrant number
23086 for certain legal expenses. Mr. Garcia stated that this month’s bill was higher than
normal in relation to a particular legal matter which, due to pending litigation, would
require further discussion in Closed Session. Based on this discussion, the Board

Pase2o0f6



W00~ h ) —

MMAU AU S DR AR DR D DWW WW LWL W W WL
h O N S COE N G RO RO oI an RO RSB R N R RERNRE RS E L ERSES

May 19, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

consensus was to take this Agenda item out of order and discuss it after the Closed
Session has been concluded.

2. Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Preliminary Budget

The Board packet included the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Preliminary Budget.

Ms. Martone reviewed the Preliminary 2020/2021 Budget Report. She summarized the
budget process, reporting basis, budget and reserve fund background, and budget
categories. Ms. Martone reported that revenues under the 2020-21 Preliminary Budget are
anticipated to be sufficient to meet the District’s Operations & Maintenance expenses,
General & Administrative expenses, and Debt Service obligations, and that a net revenue
balance is projected to fund a portion of the proposed Capital Improvement Project (CIP)
program, with the remaining balance of CIP expenses coming from Reserve Funds.

Mr. Garcia reported that the adopted 2016 Water Rate Study was used as a starting point
for the 2020-21 Preliminary Budget He noted that although the Water Rate Study assumed

amount of$875,000.

Board discussion ensued on topics such as &
the Preliminary Budget should assume an incrt
rate increase decisions should be made later in the ¥
staffing levels that were incorp
solar power alternatives; Chro
218 process.

liminary Budget and provide any
sible incorporation into the 2020-

ket included the May 2020 Department of Finance letter regarding the FY
\ppropriation Limitation Calculation, Price Factor, and Population

Mr. Garcia explained that in connection with establishing an annual appropriation,
certain language must be read verbatim into the public record, as follows: “Pursuant to
Section 7910 of the California Government Code, a resolution will be presented for adoption by
the Board of Trustees at its Regular Meeting on June 16, 2020, which will set the limitations on
appropriations for fiscal year 2020/2021 under Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the Siate of
California (Proposition 13), and that the documentation used in determining the appropriation
limitations will be available in the District office for examination by the public for at least 15
days prior to the adoption of the proposed resolution.” Mr. Garcia explained the

appropriation calculations provided by the State of California Department of Finance

and how the calculations are applied to the District’s Ad Valorem Special Tax

Page3of6



Voo ~JOyh b=

Assessment limitations. He indicated that based on the computations for the
appropriation limitation, the District’s FY 2020/2021 maximum assessment amount is
$2,058,600. Mr. Garcia explained that this year the per capita personal income factor
was 3.73% and the County population change factor was .26%. He reiterated that
although the District can set the assessment up to the maximum amount, the FY
2020/2021 Preliminary Budget proposes no increase this year, with the assessment to
remain at $875,000.

b) Review of Draft Resolutions to be presented for adoption at the June 16, 2020 Board
Meeting

1. Draft Resolution 7XX: A Resolution of the Board of Tr, %%f the Santa Ynez River
stab

Water Conservation District, Improvement District Nog ishing the Appropriation
Limit for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year Pursuant to Arti [62X1B of the California Constitution
2. Draft Resolution 7XX: A Resolution of the B& of of the Santa Ynez River

Water Conservation District, Improvement Distrie, No.1 Adojting the 2020-2021 Budget
and Requesting an Assessment Levy Requg@ﬁtﬁ*Eol ect $875,000 oz

Mr. Garc1a explained that each yeag__gtwo draft re ésoluhons accormpany the adoption
et of an agpropnahons Limits & Fustee Joos

I gﬁ"ag%stahng that Special Tax
mcreased for the last several years

suggested that the resolutions in 1t
Assessment amount of $875,000 has no

settlnguforth the appropriation }imit and calculation factors. He
Notice information would be posted at the District Office

B:b y Trustee Burchardi, seconded by Trustee Rosenberg, and carried by a
: ;Bh roll call ; E‘%@te to authorize the Secretary to the Board to post and publish the Public
No @gﬁg_’e éo seagthe Fiscal Year 2020/2021 limit of appropriations pursuant to Article XIIIB
of the:l 'il'ahforma Constitution.

X. REPORT, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS:

A. CACHUMA PROTECT — OPERATIONS AND SUPPLIES:

1. Cachuma Project Water Service Contract No. I75r-1802R and Status of 2020 Water Service
Contract Process
Mr. Garcia reported there was no new information to report on the 2020 Water Service
Contract. He stated that he would follow up on Trustee Joos' request to have a
representative from the Santa Barbara County Water Agency attend the next Board of
Trustees meeting to provide an update on the status of contract negotiations with the United
States Bureau of Reclamation.

Adaxr 19 2070 Raortlar Moatino Mintface RN Pacpdnfa



oo~ W -

bt kot bk ek b
~SI N R WN=O

i
\D oo

B2 b
-

NS
LI

B B b2
[= W N

b
[Fep ]

G B
o w

[SSRS]
N =

(WS ILWS)
=W

[SVREA]
SvLh

o Wow
O W oo~

NS
3 =

thtatlnn th = B B s

wtn
L

May 19, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

B. SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT

1. Eastern Management Area Update
Mr. Garcia reported that the Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) for the Eastern
Management Area (EMA) of the Basin will hold a quarterly meeting on Thursday, May 21,
2020 at 6:30 p.m. via teleconference. He reported that the notice and agenda for the GSA
meeting has been posted on the District’s website, and on websites for the Santa Ynez River
Water Conservation District and the Santa Barbara County Water Agency. Mr. Garcia
announced that the Citizens” Advisory Committee for the EMA continues to work with staff
to provide feedback on how to best disseminate information and encourage more
participation by the public. Mr. Garcia briefly summarized the current activities relating to
the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) and enc%raged all members of the
public to participate in the SGMA process. y e,
“ca
REPORTS BY THE BOARD MEMBERS OR STAFF, QUESTIQﬁS “@) @TAFF STATUS REPORTS,
ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMITTEE REPORTS, OBSERVATIOI§§? AND =ETE

..L

COMMUNICATIONS NOT REQUIRING ACTION: ‘%ﬁ :
Mr. Garcia stated the Board packet included the Fanulfﬁif’a”rm Alliance Mon; ijﬁg Briefing for April

2020.

Feas1b1.11ty of a new Hexavalent Cht
comments were due to the State Boar

Mr. Garcia annotinced that the Open Session public participation phone line would be closed for
sixty (60) minutes to allow the Board to convene into Closed Session. He explained that the public
participation phone line would be reopened sixty (60) mimutes later for the remaining Agenda
jtems. Mr. Garcia thanked everyone for participating in the teleconference and stated the Open
Session meeting would reconvene at 7:32 p.m. to report any action taken during Closed Session
and to discuss Agenda item IX.A.1.b. regarding approval of the Accounts Payable.

CLOSED SESSION:
The Board adjourned at 6:31 p.m. for a brief recess. At 6:34 p.m. the Board reconvened and

adjourned to Closed Session.

Page50f6



B = ik e e e ek bk e s
DV -ITANNPBAWLWNEFR,OWVWO~-ITAWL B W R -

RIN D N N R
hin W N~

[
D oo

L L
0

W L W W
Ovh WK

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION:

[Subdivision (d){1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code — 3 cases]
1. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources
Control Board regarding Permits 11308 and 11310 issued on Applications 11331 and
11332 to the United States Bureau of Reclamation for the Cachuma Project

2. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources
Control Board regarding Permit 15878 issued on Application 22423 to the City of
Solvang, Petitions for Change, and Related Protests

3. Name of Case: Santa Barbara County Superior Court Case No. 19CV01873, Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board v. Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,
Improvement District No.1

XVI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION:

IX A.1.b. Approval of Accounts Payable

XVII. ADJOURNMENT:

[Sections 54957.1 and 54957.7 of the Govermnment Code]

SR
The public participation phone line was re-opened, afid the:Board reconvened to Open Session at
approximately 7:32 p.m. Mr. Garcia announced } {at the Board met in Closed Session concerning
Agenda Items XV.A.1-3. He reported that therg was no reprtable action from Closed Session.

T ﬂ1e Cibsed Session items. The Board
ough 23137 for the time period of

This Agenda item was taken out of order and discuss
reviewed the Warrant List which gqered warrants 23

April 22, 2020 through May 19, 2020 amount of $3,988;

It was MOVED by Trustee Rosenberg, -
unanimous 5-0-0 roll call vote to approie the W
2020 as presented. k- :

W
)
£

MINUTES PREPARED BY:

Karen King, Board Adnumstratlve Assmtant

May 19, 2020 Regular Meetine Minutes Paca AnfhA



Agenda Item IX.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT, ID NO.1
June 16, 2020

Consent Agenda Report

CA-1. Water Supply and Production Report. Total water production in May (405 AF) was about 2% times
greater than water production in April (160 AF), but overall was below the 10-year running average for the
month of May (565 AF). As previously reported, the District has been experiencing below average demands
for domestic, rural residential, and agriculture water supplies due to water conservation, changing water use
patterns, private well installations, and weather conditions.

For the month of May, approximately 139 AF was produced from the Santa Ynez Upland wells, and
approximately 63 AF was produced from the 6.0 cfs and 4.0 cfs river well fields. As reflected in the Monthly
Water Deliveries Report from the Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA), the District also received
approximately 203 AF of SWP supplies for the month, all of which we attributed to Exchange deliveries.
Direct diversions to USBR and the County Park were .85 AF.

The USBR Daily Operations Report for Lake Cachuma in May (ending May 31, 2020) recorded the lake
elevation at 739.52’ with the end of month storage of 155,645 AF. USBR recorded fotal precipitation at the
lake of 0.07 inches. For the month, reservoir storage was supplemented with 52.4 AF of SWP deliveries
for the South Coast agencies. Reservoir evaporation in May was 1,467.1 AF.

Based on the maximum storage of 193,305 AF, Cachuma reservoir is currently (as of June 8, 2020) at
approximately 79.5% of capacity (Santa Barbara County Flood Control District, Rainfall and Reservoir
Summary). At a point when reservoir storage exceeds 100,000 AF, the Cachuma Member Units typically
have received a full allocation, which is the case for this federal WY 2019-20. Conversely, a 20% pro-rata
reduction from the full allocation is scheduled to occur in Water Years beginning at less than 100,000 AF,
where incremental reductions may occur at other lower storage levels. For the federal WY 2019-20
(beginning October 1, 2019), USBR has issued a 100% allocation of Cachuma Project supplies to the
Cachuma Member Units. ID No.1’s share is 10.31% or 2,651 AF. In addition to its 2019-20 allocation,
ID No.1 retains in excess of 400 AF of previous year carryover water in the reservoir, subject to evaporation.

Water releases for the protection of fish and aquatic habitat are made from Cachuma reservoir to the lower
Santa Ynez River pursuant to the 2000 Biological Opinion issued by the National Marine Fisheries Service
(NMFS) and the 2019 Water Rights Order issued by the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB).
These releases are made to Hilton Creek and to the stilling basin from the outlet works at the base of
Bradbury Dam. The water releases required under the NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion to avoid jeopardy
to steelhead and adverse impacts to its critical habitat are summarized as follows:

NMES 2000 Biological Opinion

o  When Reservoir Spills and the Spill Amount Exceeds 20,000 AF:
o 10 cfs at Hwy 154 Bridge during spill year(s) exceeding 20,000 AF
o 1.5 cfs at Alisal Bridge when spill amount exceeds 20,000 AF and if steelhead are present
at Alisal Reach
o 1.5 cfs at Alisal Bridge in the year immediately following a spill that exceeded 20,000 AF
and if steelhead are present at Alisal Reach

Consent Agenda Report: June 16, 2020 1



e When Reservoir Does Not Spill or When Reservoir Spills Less Than 20,000 AF:

o}

O

5 cfs at Hwy 154 when Reservoir does not spill and Reservoir storage is above 120,000 AF,
or when Reservoir spill is less than 20,000 AF

2.5 cfs at Hwy 154 in all years when Reservoir storage is below 120,000 AF but grealer
than 30,000 AF

1.5 cfs at Alisal Bridge if the Reservoir spilled in the preceding year and the spill amount
exceeded 20,000 AF and if steelhead are present at Alisal Reach

30 AF per month to “refresh the stilling basin and long pool” when Reservoir storage is
less than 30,000 AF

The water releases required under the SWRCB 2019 Water Rights Order for the protection of fish and other public
trust resources in the lower Santa Ynez River and to prevent the waste and unreasonable use of water are summarized

as follows:

SWRCB Order WR 2019-0148

e  During Below Normal, Dry, and Critical Dry water years (October 1 — September 30), releases
shall be made in accordance with the requirements of the NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion as set
Jorth above.

o  During Above Normal and Wet water years, the following minimum flow requirements must be
maintained at Hwy 154 and Alisal Bridges:

o}

O C oo

48 cfs from February 15 to April 14 for spawning

20 cfs from February 15 to June 1 for incubation and rearing

25 cfs from June 2 to June 9 for emigration, with ramping to 10 cfs by June 30
10 ¢fs from June 30 to October 1 for rearing and maintenance of resident fish
5 ¢fs from October 1 to February 15 for resident fish

e For purposes of SWRCEB Order WR 2019-0148, water year classifications are determined as

Jollows:

(6]
o]

o}

o}
(0]

Wet is when Cachuma Reservoir inflow is greater than 117,842 AF;

Above Normal is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 117,842 AF or greater than
33,707 AF;

Below Normal is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 33,707 AF or greater than
15,366 AF;

Dry is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 15,366 AF or greater than 4,550 AF

Critical Dry is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 4,550 AF

For the month of May, water releases for fish were 289.3 AF to Hilton Creek and 806 AF to the outlet
works for a total of 1,095.3 AF. As of the end of May 2020, a total of approximately 35,661.2 AF of
Cachuma Project water has been released under regulatory requirements for fish protection since the year
after the last spill in 2011.

CA-2. State Water Project (SWP) and Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA) Updates.

Despite previous/recent reports that the final SWP Table A allocation would remain at 15% for year
2020, on May 22, 2020 the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) issued notice that the
SWP Table A allocation is being increased to 20% for the year. This 20% allocation translates to 140
AF for ID No.1’s pro-rated share of Table A supplies through CCWA.

The regular meeting of the CCWA Board of Directors was cancelled for May. The next regular meeting of
CCWA’s Board is scheduled for June 25, 2020.

Consent Agenda Report: June 16, 2020 2



MAY 2020
DAY ELEV
740.39
1 740.37
2 740.34
3 740.31
4 740.30
5 740.27
6 740.24
7 740.21
8 740.18
9 740.15
10 740.13
11 740.10
12 740.07
13 740.05
14 740.01
15  739.98
16 739.95
17 739.93
18 739.91
19 739.87
20 739.84
21 739.81
22 739.79
23 739.76
24 73973
25 739.70
26 739.68
27 739.66
28  739.63
29 739.60
30 73957
31 739.52

TOTAL (AF)

(AVG)

COMMENTS:

STORAGE
ACRE-FEET
INLAKE CHANGE
156,800
156,747 -53
166,667 -80
166,587 -80
156,561 -26
156,481 -80
156,401 -80
156,321 -80
156,241 -80
156,161 -80
156,107 -54
156,027 -80
155,921 -106
155,894 -27
155,787 -107
155,707 -80
155,627 -80
155,574 -53
155,521 -53
155,414 -107
155,334 -80
155,254 -80
155,201 -53
165,121 -80
155,041 -80
154,961 -80
154,908 -53
154,854 -54
154,774 -80
154,695 -79
154,616 -79
154,485 -131
-2,315
155,645

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA
LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS

COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIP ON

INFLOW
AF.

1191
94.8
66.3

135.2
96.9

105.3
99.0
89.9
7.9
94.5

44.8

3.7
473
-2.2
453

58.9
59.8
46.0

21
46.5

32.8
64.6
37.7
34.0
36.5

62.6
56.2
41.1
39.0

9.3

-4.5
1,735.4

INFLOW
AF.

52.4

RES. SURF.

RELEASE - AF.

HILTON

AF. TUNNEL CREEK

454
467
456
467
62.5

69.3
63.9
571
49.3
50.6

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 50.4
0 381
0 373
0 50.3
.0 51.2
.0 52.1
0 52.3
5 53.0
0 514
0 52.4
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

5

52.3
52.5
51.9
52.6
43.6

399
38.3
48.6
49.0
48.6

53.0
1,555.9

15

185.

9.3
9.4
9.3
9.4
9.4

9.4
9.3
9.4
9.4
9.3

93
9.3
94
9.4
9.3

94
9.3
9.3
9.3
9.4

9.3
93
9.3
9.3
9.3

83
9.3
9.3
93
9.3

9.3
289.3

OUTLET SPILLWAY

63.0
61.0
59.0
60.0
60.0

58.0
59.0
53.0
50.0
40.0

22.0
21.0
12.0
11.0
11.0

11.0
10.0
11.0
10.0
11.0

10.0
11.0
10.0
11.0
10.0

11.0

9.0
10.0
10.0
11.0

10.0
806.0

EVAP

AF. INCH

0 559 310
0 577 320
0 324 180
0 451 250
0 450 250
0 488 270
0 468 260
0 504 280
0 432 240
0 486 270
0 431 240
0 413 230
0 359 200
.0 341 .180
0 538 300
0 664 370
0 412 230
0 412 230
0 394 220
0 837 300
0 412 230
0 448 250
0 465 260
0 411 230
0 536 300
0 554 310
0 608 340
0 607 340
0 571 320
0 268 150
0 553 310
0 14671 8.180

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA

INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

RUNDATE: June 1, 2020

PRECIP
INCHES

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.07
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.07



Santa Barbara County - Flood Control District

130 East Victoria Street, Santa Barbara CA 93101 - 805.568.3440 - www.countyofsb.org/pwd

Rainfall and Reservoir Summary

Updated 8am:  6/8/2020

Notes: Daily rainfall amounts are r

Water Year: 2020 Storm Number: NA

ecorded as of 8am for the previous 24 hours. Rainfall units are expressed in inches.

All data on this page are from automated sensors, are preliminary, and subject to verification.
*Each Water Year (WY) runs from Sept | through Aug 31 and is designated by the calendar year in which it ends
County Real-Time Rainfall and Reservoir Website link: »  http://www.countyolsh.org/hydrology

Rainfall ID 24 hrs S()td(;)’;(g‘ Month Year* % toDate % of Year* Al
Buellton (Fire Stn) 233 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.19 91% 91%
Cachuma Dam (USBR) 332 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.96 106% 106%
Carpinteria (Fire Stn) 208 0.00  0.00 0.06 13.00 75% 75%
Cuyama (Fire Stn) 436 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.75 117% 114%
Figueroa Mtn. (USFS Stn) 421 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.39 100% 100% 8.8
Gibraltar Dam (City Facility) 230  0.00 0.00 0.00 24.51 93% 93% 9.3
Goleta (Fire Stn-Los Carneros) 440  0.00 0.00 0.08 14.21 77% 77%
Lompoc (City Hall) 439  0.00 0.00 0.00 12.87 89% 88% 9.8
Los Alamos (Fire Stn) 204  0.00 0.00 0.03 15:12 99% 99%
San Marcos Pass (USFsstm) 272 0.00 0.00 0.09 27.72 82% 81%
Santa Barbara (County Bldg) 234  0.00 0.00 0.11 16.42 90% 89%
Santa Maria (City Pub.Works) 380  0.00 0.00 0.04 11.34 85% 85%
Santa Ynez (Fire Stn/Airport) 218 0.00 0.00 0.00 15:11 96% 96%
Sisquoc (Fire Stn) 256  0.00 0.00 0.02 1327 88% 88%
County-wide percentage of ""Normal-to-Date" rainfall : 92%
County-wide percentage of "Normal Water-Year" rainfall : 92%

County-wide percentage of "Normal_Water-Year" rainfall calculated Mmmw“m

assuming no more rain through Aug. 31, 2020 (End of WY2020). g? fl';‘fobc‘°w Sl e 2.3)

9.1 and above =Dry (max.=12.5)

Reservoirs

Reservoir Elevations referenced to NGVD-29.

**¥Cachuma is full and subject to spilling at elevation 750 ft.
However, the lake is surcharged to 753 ft. for fish release water.
(Cachuma water storage 1s based on Dec 2013 capacity revision)

Spillway

, o Elev.
Click on Site for
Real-Time Readings (ﬁ)

Gibraltar Reservoir 1,400.00
Cachuma Reservoir 753.%%

Jameson Reservoir 2.,224.00
Twitchell Reservoir 651.50

Current Max. Current  Current  Storage Storage
Elev. Storage  Storage Capacity Change Change
(ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (%) Mo.(ac-ft) Year*(ac-ft)

1,399.15 4,583 4404  96.1% -89 1,865
739:23 193305 153,722 795% -657 5,716
2,223.44 4,848 4,779  98.6% -25 132
545.13 194,971 5,017 2.6% -41 -13,789

Previous Rainfall and Reservoir Summaries



California Irrigation Management Information System (CIMIS)

CIMIS Daily Report

Rendered in ENGLISH Units.
Friday, May 1, 2020 - Tuesday, June 2, 2020
Printed on Wednesday, June 3, 2020

Santa Ynez - Central Coast Valleys - Station 64

Date ETe Precip Sol Rad Avg Vap Max Alr Min Alr Avg Air  MaxRel MinRel AvgRel DewPoint AvgWind Wind Run Avg Soll
{in) {in) (Ly/day) Pres Temp Temp Temp Hum Hum Hum (°F) Speed (miles) Temp
{mBars) F) {a) R (%) (%) (%) (mph) F)
5/1/2020 0.25 0.00 666 10.0 85.5 455 63.3 94 18 50 444 51 1225 67.8
5/2/2020 0.20 0.00 646 12,8 72.8 43.8 57.9 100 53 78 51.1 43 1027 67.5
5/3/2020 0.20 0.00 624 12.7 745 47.6 58.6 23 51 73 50.9 43 102.6 87.7
5/412020 0.24 0.00 705 R 10.0 90.2 39.7 60.7 97 1 55 44 4 38 92.1 67.5
5/5/2020 0.23 0.00 696 1.2 79.8 39.1 59.6 96 40 64 47.4 a5 84.8 67.6
5/6/2020 0.25 0.00 676 10.9 91.7 435 65.4 97 19 51 46.9 36 85.3 67.9
5/7/2020 0.26 0.00 703 10.9 91.3 415 65.2 94 22 51 46.7 33 79.0 68.5
5/8/2020 0.25 0.00 698 13.1 91.7 46.8 689 Y 93 21 54 Y 516Y 3.0 721 69.2
5/9/2020 0.23 0.00 700 1486 B2.9 491 83.4 100 45 73 54.8 7 87.7 70.2
5/10/2020 0.18 0.00 602 14.3 716 50.8 59.3 100 62 83 54.1 38 82,8 70.2
5/11/2020 0.23 0.00 702 11.8 76.8 50.6 82.7 92 24 60 48.4 4.0 a7 70.1
5/12/2020 0.20 0.00 625 121 74.2 50.5 60.8 92 46 66 49.5 4.6 110.2 70.3
5/13/2020 0.24 0.00 714 11.8 76.0 49.9 61.5 91 35 63 48.8 5.1 1225 70.2
5/14/2020 0.24 0.00 687 13.3 77.3 55.7 64.1 92 39 65 522 6.1 146.4 70.5
5/15/2020 0.26 0.00 710 128 79.8 522 64.3 93 40 62 51.2 6.2 148.1 70.8
5/16/2020 0.23 0.00 667 12.3 83.3 45.7 62.2 95 6 84 48.9 4.1 98.7 70.9
5/17/2020 0.21 0.00 646 14.6 80.1 44.0 63.3 96 51 74 54.7 38 91.1 71.0
5/18/2020 0.22 0.01 647 13.8 741 51.4 B3.5 96 43 69 53.1 4.9 116.4 .7
5/19/2020 0.24 0.00 729 R 10.8 71.0 47.0 59.1 93 40 63 46.6 53 127.9 71.3
5/20/2020 0.23 0.00 712 ".r 739 46.0 58.8 95 46 69 48.6 4.2 101.2 71.0
5/21/2020 0.24 0.00 716 12.6 82.8 48.8 61.6 87 36 68 50.8 4.1 99.4 71.3
5/22/2020 0.21 0.00 669 122 73.7 48.5 57.7 100 50 75 499 45 108.8 716
5/23/2020 0.22 0.00 702 121 75.1 48.8 59.3 96 44 70 496 4.1 975 71.4
5/24/2020 0.24 0.00 716 12.6 84.4 45.9 63.6 100 32 63 50.6 3.6 87.1 .7
5/25/2020 0.27 R 0.00 731 127 928Y 46.6 701Y 91 22 51Y 51.0Y 3.0 73.0 2.7
5/26/2020 027 R 0.00 723 14.5 851 Y 523 732 R 80 29 -R - 33 80.4 741
5/27/2020 027 R 0.00 719 15.1 93.0Y 54.1 725y 91 33 55Y 556Y 3.7 89.6 754
5/28/2020 0.25 0.00 725 15.8 84.4 54.2 68.0 93 4 67 56.9 4.0 95.5 -8
5/29/2020 0.21 0.00 654 15.5 75.0 57.4 63.4 95 63 78 56.4 49 117.9 -85
5/30/2020 0.17 D.00 525 14.1 734 57.4 84.1 87 53 69 53.8 38 92.1 -5
5/31/2020 0.09 0.00 298 14.3 75.0 52.7 61.5 a3 54 77 54.2 34 B0.5 -8
Tots/Avgs 7.03 0.01 669 12.8 80.7 486 63.2 95 39 65 50.8 4.2 100.1 70.4

Santa Ynez - Central Coast Valleys - Station 64

Date ETo Precip Sol Rad Avg Vap Max Air Min Air Avg Air Max Rel MinRel AvgRel Dew Point AvgWind Wind Run Avg Soil
(in) (in) (Ly/day) Pres Temp Temp Temp Hum Hum Hum (°F) Speed (miles) Temp
(mBars)  (F) (°F) () (%) (%) (%) (mph) CF)
6/1/2020 0.16 0.00 499 14.2 759 50.8 61.3 a9 53 77 53.8 3.3 79.9 -8
6/2/2020  0.20 0.00 559 14.9 89.1 517 67.4 100 39 65 55.3 34 75.2 -85
Tots/Avgs 0.36 0.00 529 14.6 825 513 64.4 100 48 71 54.6 3.2 77.6 -
Flag Legend |
A - Historical Average i | - Ignore | __R-Far out of normal range
| C or N - Not Collected | M - Missing Data i S - Not in service
H=Hduy M;;:;r;g or Flagged Q - Related Sensor Missing Y - Moderately out of range
[ ) ) ____Conversion Factors ;
| Ly/day/2.065=W/sq.m ] inches * 25.4 = mm 1 (F-32)*5/9=c¢ |




CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

Ray Stokes, Executive Director June 5, 2020
Lisa Long, Controller

FROM: Julie Baker

SUBJECT: Monthly Water Deliveries

According to the CCWA revenue meters at each turnout, the following deliveries were made during the
month of May, 2020:

Project Participant Delivery Amount (acre-feet)
CROIMO oo 173.42
LOPEZ...oi i 69.55
SN cammav s T R R 0.00
GUadalipe s e 21.29
SantaMaria............ocooooiiiiee e 571.68
Golden State Water Co........ccoovvvveiiiiiiiieeiee 0.00
Vandenberg........ooooooviiieveieeie e 26217
BUBIEON ..o 2567
SOWNANG wmma s S s 53.48
Santa Ynez ID# .covmmmmmnnmmmmmmes 203.10
Bradblny....commmmmmnimavasessmsarina s 51.01
B 2 - U 1431.37

In order to reconcile these deliveries with the DWR revenue meter, which read 1439 acre-feet, the
following delivery amounts should be used for billing purposes:

Project Participant Delivery Amount (acre-feet)
L0 2 To o o 174
o T - { |
SHaNdoN oo s asEaE 0
Guadalupe s 21
Santa:Mana@ csmniiniwmsammssnns DO T
Golden State Water Co ........cccvviviniininiiniiinnnninas 8*
Vandenberg ... 264
[STTT=1 11 Lo o TR SRR 26
SOIWANY (onicincinnninmmmmmiriiniisiime sttt 54
Santa YACE IDHN ouuivronsismmonosrsnmsasssnmns 204
Bradbury weumsansrnrammsasmesamimmmmie 51
TOTAL .cccsinsvsmsmmssisiisisssssssiisizsmsi 1439

*Golden State Water Company delivered 8 acre-feet into its system through the Santa Maria
turnout. This delivery is recorded by providing a credit of 8 acre-feet to the City of Santa Maria
and a charge in the same amount, to the Golden State Water Company.

#47476_1



Notes: Santa Ynez ID#1 water usage is divided into 0 acre-feet of Table A water and 204 acre-feet of

cc!

exchange water.

The exchange water is allocated as follows

Project Participant Exchange Amount (acre-feet)
Goleta 73
Santa Barbara 49
Montecito 49
Carpinteria 33
TOTAL 204

Bradbury Deliveries into Lake Cachuma are aliocated as follows:

Project Participant Delivery Amount (acre-feet)
Carpinteria

Goleta

La Cumbre A
Montecito

Morehart

Santa Barbara

Raytheon

TOTAL 5

_AWOoOWoOUNo O

JAB

Tom Bunosky, GWD REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF

James Luongo, Golden State WC DELIVERY RECORDS AND ASSOCIATED
Rebecca Bjork, City of Santa Barbara CALCULATIDNS

Daryl Smith, MWD
Janet Gingras, COMB
Craig Kesler, San Luis Obispo County

Paeter Garcia, Santa Ynez RWCD ID#1
Shad Springer, City of Santa Maria John Brdc_Iy ‘ _ _
Shannon Sweeney, City of Guadalupe Deputy Director, Operations and Engineering
Robert MacDonald, Carpinteria Valley WD Central Coast Water Authority

Mike Pefia, City of Guadalupe

Mike Alvarado, La Cumbre Mutual WC

Alex Keuper, CVWD

Pernell Rush, Vandenberg AFB

Nick Turner, Montecito WD

Laura Menahen, Montecito WD

Matt van der Linden, City of Solvang

#47476_1



DocuSign Envelope |D: 04C0DEFA-AB4D-43CF-8FFE-E2DED23DC011

State of California DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES California Natural Resources Agency

Date:
Number:

Subject:

From:

CALIFORNIA STATE WATER PROJECT

NOTICE TO STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS

MAY 22, 2020
20-05

2020 State Water Project Allocation Increase from 15 to 20 Percent

Dol Caddad

Ted Craddock

Deputy Director, State Water Project
Department of Water Resources

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is increasing the allocation of
2020 State Water Project (SWP) water for long-term contractors from 635,434
acre-feet to 843,696 acre-feet. Based on the recent precipitation, runoff, and
current water supply conditions, SWP supplies are projected to be 20 percent
of most SWP contractors’ 2020 requested Table A amounts, which totals
4,172,786 AF. Attached is the revised 2020 SWP 20 percent allocation table.

This allocation increase is made consistent with the long-term water supply
contracts and public policy. DWR'’s approval considered several factors
including existing storage in SWP conservation reservoirs, SWP operational
constraints such as the conditions of the Biological Opinions for Delta Smelt
and Salmonids, the Longfin Smelt Incidental Take Permit, and the 2020
contractor demands. DWR may revise this and any subsequent allocations if
warranted by the year's developing hydrologic and water supply conditions.

To develop the new 20 percent schedule, DWR will scale up the current
long-term SWP contractors’ 10 percent schedules that were submitted in
October 2019 (as part of their initial request), unless contractors submit

updated schedules. DWR will send the approved monthly water delivery
schedules to the long-term SWP contractors.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact
Pedro Villalobos, Chief, State Water Project Analysis Office, at
(916) 653-4313.

Attachment

DWR 9625 (Rev. 3/12)

Pagelof1



DocuSign Envelope 1D 04C0D6FA-ARAD-43CF-BFFE-E2DEDZ3DCOTY

2020 STATE WATER PROJECT ALLOCATION

(ACRE-FEET)

PERCENT
INITIAL
INITIAL APPROVED
TABLE A REQUEST
SWP CONTRACTORS REQUEST ALLOCATION APPROVED
(3)(2)
(1) (2) (3) (4)
EEATHER RIVER
County of Butte 27,500 27,500 6,000 22%
Plumas County FC&WCD 2,700 2,700 540 20%
City of Yuba City 9,600 9,600 2,880 30%
Subtotal 39,800 39,800 9,420
NORTH BAY
Napa County FC&WCD 29,025 29,025 8,708 30%
Solano County WA 47 756 47.756 14,327 30%
Subtotal 76,781 76,781 23,035
SOUTH BAY
Alameda County FC&WCD, Zone 7 80,619 80,619 16,124 20%
Alameda County WD 42,000 42,000 8,400 20%
Santa Clara Valley WD 100,000 100,000 20,000 20%
Subtotal 222,619 222,619 44,524
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY
Oak Flat WD 5,700 5,700 1,140 20%
County of Kings 9,305 9,305 1,861 20%
Dudley Ridge WD 41,350 41,350 8,270 20%
Empire West Side ID 3,000 3,000 600 20%
Kern County WA 982,730 982,730 196,546 20%
Tulare Lake Basin WSD 87,471 87,471 17,494 20%
Subtotal 1,129,556 1,129,556 225,911
CENTRAL COASTAL
San Luis Obispo County FC&WCD 25,000 25,000 5,000 20%
Santa Barbara County FC&WCD 45,486 45,486 9,097 20%
Subtotal 70,486 70,486 14,097
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 144,844 144,844 28,969 20%
Santa Clarita Valley WA 95,200 95,200 19,040 20%
Coachella Valley WD 138,350 138,350 27,670 20%
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead WA 5,800 5,800 1,160 20%
Desert WA 85,750 55,750 11,150 20%
Littlerock Creek ID 2,300 2,300 460 20%
Metropolitan WDSC 1,911,500 1,911,500 382,300 20%
Mojave WA 89,800 89,800 17,960 20%
Palmdale WD 21,300 21,300 4,260 20%
San Bernardino Valley MWD 102,600 102,600 20,520 20%
San Gabriel Valley MWD 28,800 28,800 5,760 20%
San Gorgonio Pass WA 17,300 17,300 3,460 20%
Ventura County WPD 20,000 20,000 4.000 20%
Subtotal 2,633,544 2,633,544 526,709
LHTAL 4,172,786 4,172,786 843,696
SWPAO

5/22/2020



CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

/ May 15, 2020
TO: CCWA Board of Diréctors

FROM: Ray Stokes
Executive Dir

SUBJECT: Cancellation of May 28, 2020 Board of Directors Meeting

This memo is notice that after consultation with Chairman Freidman, the CCWA Board
meeting scheduled for May 28, 2020 has been canceled.

The next regular meeting of the CCWA Board of Directors is scheduled for June 25,
2020.

Consistent with current guidance in response to the COVID-19 pandemic and in accordance
with the Governor's Executive Order N-35-20 issued March 21, 2020 to maximize social
distancing and public safety, CCWA anticipates the June 25, 2020 meeting will be conducted
by video conference only.

Please call me if you have any questions.

RAS

cC: Operating Committee
Stephanie Hastings, Brownstein Hyatt Farber and Schreck, LLP

47425_1.docx



Income and Expense by Month Bincome
July 2019 through May 2020 BMExpense

$in 1.000,000's
4

Lol

@ Jull9 Augl9 Sepl9 Octl9 Novl9 Decl9 Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20

Income Summary M600000 - SERVICE & SALES REVENUE  63.99%
July 2019 through May 2020 625000 - ASSESSMENTS, FEES & OTHE]  36.01
Total _ $11,796,704.16

By Account



Income and Expense by Month Mincome
July 2019 through May 2020 MExpense

$ in 1,000.000's
4

0
Jull9 Augl9 Sepl9 Octl9 Novl9 Decl9 Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20

Expense Summary M 702000 - SOURCE OF SUPPLY EXPENS 48.55%
July 2019 through May 2020 770000 - GENERAL & ADMIN EXPENSE  22.50
750000 - TRANSMISSION & DIST. EXPEN  9.66/

725000 - PUMPING EXPENSES 5.22

900100 - Constr in Progress CY 4.97

B900370 - Capital Expense - CY 3.64

W825000 - STUDIES 2.12]

BWR00000 - LEGAL/ENGINEERING 1.70

B710000 - INFRASTRUCTURE EXPENSES  1.27
M740000 - WATER TREATMENT EXPENSE¢  0.37
~ Total $9.308,912.07

By Account



g;‘j‘f;z“{‘} Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District ID #1
Accrual Basis Statement of Revenues & Expenses

May 2020

May 20 Apr 20 % Change  Jul '19 - May 20

Ordinary income/Expense
Income
600000 - SERVICE & SALES REVENUE
WATER SALES INCOME

601000 - Water Sales - Agri. 121,820.06 55,035.23 121.35% 954,420.65
602000 - Water Sales - Domestic 425,533.02 291,284.12 46.09% 4,099,087.41
602100 - Water Sales - RRLmtd Ag. 245,186.78 151,363.36 61.99% 2,224,038.02
602200 - Water Sales - Cach Pk 636.12 591.66 7.51% 12,900.36
604000 - Water Sales - Temp. 181.80 0.00 100.0% 4.351.15
606000 - Water Sales - Solvang 4.468.71 4,469.71 0.0% 66,071.75
608000 - Water Sales - On-Demand 7,699.62 1,134.62 578.61% 21,231.44
611500 - Fire Service Fees 9,633.30 9,633.30 0.0% 107,288.10
Total WATER SALES INCOME 815,160.41 513,512.00 58.74% 7,489,388.88
SERVICE INCOME
611100 - New Service Fees 0.00 0.00 0.0% 11,544.29
611200 - Reconnection Fees 1,050.00 825.00 27.27% 21,223.00
611900 - New Fire Services 0.00 0.00 0.0% 3,040.00
612400 - Penalties -234.44 0.00 -100.0% 24,008.52
Total SERVICE INCOME 815.56 825.00 -1.14% 59,815.81
Total 600000 - SERVICE & SALES REVENUE 815,975.97 514,337.00 58.65% 7,549,204.69
625000 - ASSESSMENTS, FEES & OTHER
611600 - Capital Facilities Chrg. 0.00 0.00 0.0% 11,596.99
620000 - OTHER REVENUES
624300 - Gain/Loss-Asset Disposal 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,000.00
Total 620000 - OTHER REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,000.00
620006 - Reimbursed Field Labor 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,414.96
620008 - Reimbursed Admin Labor 0.00 0.00 0.0% 216.08
624000 - Miscellaneous Revenue 876.00 914.00 -4.16% 36,562.07
625200 - Administrative Fees 250.00 850.00 -70.59% 10,752.00
627000 - Tax Revenue - Secured 855.33 358,539.60 -99.76% 822,782.43
628000 - INTEREST INCOME
629000 - Interest Income - LAIF 0.00 62,263.38 -100.0% 208,228.75
629100 - Interest Income -PIMMA 646.10 1,306.17 -50.54% 11,456.62
630000 - Interest Income - Cking 25.88 2.82 817.73% 52.92
630100 - Interest Income - SY Ind 0.90 1.32 -31.82% 6.28
Total 628000 - INTEREST INCOME 672.88 63,573.69 -98.94% 219,744 57
634100 - Insurance Claims 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,781.59
890100 - SWP Pmt. from Solvang 0.00 0.00 0.0% 3,141,648.78
Total 625000 - ASSESSMENTS, FEES & OTHER 2,654.21 423,877.29 -99.37% 4,247 499.47
Total Income 818,630.18 938,214.29 -12.75% 11,796,704.16

Page 1 of 5



2:42 PM
06/15/20
Accrual Basis

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District ID #1
Statement of Revenues & Expenses

May 2020

Cost of Goods Sold
702000 - SOURCE OF SUPPLY EXPENSES
703000 - Cach. Water Entitlement
704000 - State Water
705000 - Ground Water Charges
706000 - Cloudseeding Program
707000 - River Well Field Licenses
860000 - Solvang-SWPmt
Total 702000 - SOURCE OF SUPPLY EXPENSES
710000 - INFRASTRUCTURE EXPENSES
711000 - Maintenance - Wells
712000 - Maintenance - Mains
713000 - Maintenance - Reservoirs
714000 - Maintenance - Structures
717000 - Bradbury Dam SOD
Total 710000 - INFRASTRUCTURE EXPENSES
725000 - PUMPING EXPENSES
726000 - Pumping Expense (Power)
730000 - Maintenance - Structures
732000 - Maintenance - Equipmt.
Total 725000 - PUMPING EXPENSES
740000 - WATER TREATMENT EXPENSES
744000 - Chemicals
747000 - Maintenance - Structures
748000 - Maintenance - Equipment
748100 - Water Treatment - Equipm
748200 - Water Sampling/Monitor
749000 - Water Analysis
Total 740000 - WATER TREATMENT EXPENSES
750000 - TRANSMISSION & DIST. EXPENSES
799501 * Uniforms T&D
775401 - ACWA - Health Ins. (T&D)
775201 - ACWA - Delta Dental (T&D)
775301 - ACWA - Vision (T&D)
751000 - Labor
751100 - Labor / Vacation
751200 - Labor / Sick Leave
752000 - Materials/Supplies
752100 - Safety Equipment
752000 - Materials/Supplies - Other
Total 752000 - Materials/Supplies
753000 - SCADA Maintenance
754000 - Small Tools
754100 - Small Tools - Repairs

May 20 Apr 20 % Change  Jul '19 - May 20
45,021.39 45,021.39 0.0% 264,252 .91
102,579.17  102,579.17 0.0% 1,100,612.81
0.00 0.00 0.0% 5,512.21
0.00 0.00 0.0% 374.00
0.00 0.00 0.0% 13,496.73
0.00 0.00 0.0% 3,134,935.89
147,600.56 147,600.56 0.0% 4,519,184.55
0.00 9,327.00 -100.0% 53,007.18
3.01 0.00 100.0% 29,362.86
5,016.92 17.23 29,017.35% 8,178.29
99.50 38.77 156.64% 721.30
0.00 0.00 0.0% 26,975.88
5119.43 9,383.00 -45.44% 118,245.51
50,048.86 24111.10 107.58% 475,994.75
0.00 0.00 0.0% 9,413.31
0.00 0.00 0.0% 737.50
50,048.86 24111.10 107.58% 486,145.56
0.00 4,328.04 -100.0% 21,261.23
0.00 0.00 0.0% 117.36
0.00 226.17 -100.0% 1,071.36

0.00 2,914.05 -100.0% 441531
0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,362.73
0.00 670.00 -100.0% 5,790.00
0.00 8,138.26 -100.0% 34,017.99
1,300.76 1,287.40 1.04% 13,751.57
19,108.10 18,105.82 5.54% 192,100.18
765.00 683.16 11.98% 7,386.48
137.34 137.34 0.0% 1,476.66
50,216.40 51,327.97 -2.17% 521,026.18
1,020.75 0.00 100.0% 25,380.35
680.18 0.00 100.0% 12,947.86
21,54 579.36 -96.28% 5,315.89
14.97 813.68 -98.16% 4,760.60
36.51 1,383.04 -97.38% 10,076.49
135.00 0.00 100.0% 2,900.00
0.00 21.54 -100.0% 13,799.28
69.43 0.00 100.0% 353.66

Page 2 of 5



2:42 PM
06/15/20
Accrual Basis

755000 -
756000 -
756100 -
757000 -
758100 -
758000 -
760000 -
761000 -
762000 -

763000

Total 750000 - TRANSMISSION & DIST. EXPENSES

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District ID #1
Statement of Revenues & Expenses

May 2020

Transportation

Meter Services

Meter Services - Repair
Road Contracts

Meter Reading (Sensus)
Maintenance - Structures
Fire Hydrants

Backflow Devices
Backhoe-Maintenance

- Generators/Maintenance

4000 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
770000 - GENERAL & ADMIN EXPENSES
774000 Workers Comp. - Ins.

6560 - Payroll Expenses

772000 -
775000 -
775200 -
775300 -
775400 -
776400 -
777000 -
777100 -
777200 -
777300 -

777400
777401
778000

779000 -
780000 -

781000
781100

782000 -
783000 -

784000
785000
785100

786000 -
787000 -

788000

State Unemp. - Claims

PERS - Retirement

ACWA - Dental (Admin)

ACWA - Vision (Admin)

ACWA - Medical Insurance(Admin)
Admin Leave - Exempt Employees
Salaries - Administrative Staff
Salaries / Vacation

Salaries / Sick Leave

Admin - Sick Hr.Rate

- Admin.- Vac. Hr.Rate

- Admin. - Comp Time

- Training, Travel & Conferences
Dues,Subscrip,Certif.

Building Maintenance

- Office Supplies

- Computer Supply/Training/Softwr
Postage & Printing

Utilities

- Telephone

- Special Services

- Government Fees

Insurance & Bonds

Payroll Taxes

- Audit - Expenses

788100 - General Accounting

May 20 Apr 20 % Change Jul '19 - May 20
4.171.41 5,126.18 -18.63% 60,466.93
181.74 181.74 0.0% 14,864.13
57.71 0.00 100.0% 10,968.17
746.65 0.00 100.0% 800.65
0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,517.37
2.70 0.00 100.0% 294.74
0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,436.70
82.00 0.00 100.0% 82.00
1,578.56 0.00 100.0% 2,571.14
-1,573.18 0.00 -100.0% 5.137.99
78,717.06 78,264.19 0.58% 899,338.53
281,485.91 267,497.11 5.23% 6,056,932.14
537,144.27 670,717.18 -19.92% 5,739,772.02
0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.0% 20,059.27
34.00 34.00 0.0% 816.00
0.00 0.00 0.0% 5,082.99
14,499.80 24,041.80 -39.69% 259,581.86
800.84 692.60 15.63% 8,057.92
154 .89 137.34 12.78% 1,581.96
19,304.84 19,304.84 0.0% 201,712.56
0.00 0.00 0.0% 3,644.56
73,611.31 74,995.65 -1.85% 859,376.49
1,848.00 886.71 108.41% 38,809.86
1,008.28 32.88 2,966.55% 16,801.20
0.00 0.00 0.0% 93,191.26
0.00 0.00 0.0% 44 840.60
0.00 74.58 -100.0% 74.58
4412 0.00 100.0% 13,374.06
505.00 0.00 100.0% 29,232.27
1,331.00 1,586.00 -16.08% 6,219.91
0.00 2,136.84 -100.0% 11,310.38
0.00 282.64 -100.0% 6,435.40
4,957.42 3,303.70 50.06% 48,471.60
694.79 740.99 -6.24% 9,707.05
1,141.86 1,176.46 -2.94% 12,898.66
1,090.79 715.88 52.37% 11,636.02
0.00 0.00 0.0% 15,776.31
900.03 900.03 0.0% 35,473.79
9,780.32 9,732.97 0.49% 109,960.82
0.00 0.00 0.0% 5,301.00

Page 3 of §



2:42 PM Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District ID #1

06/15/20

Accrual Basis Statement of Revenues & Expenses

May 2020

788000 - Audit - Expenses - Other

Total 788000 - Audit - Expenses
789000 - Legal - Expenses Gen.
790000 - Gen/Prfsnl Consultant Expenses
791000 - Pianning & Research
792000 - Bad Debts
793000 - Office Equip. Service Contracts
794000 - Interest Expenses
794100 - Annual Fee - Bond Fund
797000 - Trustee Fees
799000 - Miscellaneous Expenses/Vendors
799500 - Uniform Service
799525 - Gardening Service
799600 - Customer Refunds

Total 770000 - GENERAL & ADMIN EXPENSES

Total Expense
Net Ordinary income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

800000 - LEGAL/ENGINEERING
800100 - Legal - BHFS

800101 - SWRCB 94-5 Hearing (BHFS)
800102 - Sustainable Grndwtr Mgmt Act
Total 800100 - Legal - BHFS
800200 - Legal -BB&K/Consultants
800201 - NMFS Biop Recon/Stlhd Revry Pln
800202 - SWRCB 94-5 Hearing (BBK)

Total 800200 - Legal -BB&K/Consultants

800300 - Engineering
800500 - Unanticipated Spc Legal Expense

Total 800000 - LEGAL/ENGINEERING
825000 - STUDIES

825400 - CCREB (Shared Consultants)
825401 - Joint Bio Op Recon.-Consultants
825402 - Joint SWRCB - Stet/Han/Entrix
Total 825400 - CCRB (Shared Consultants)
825500 - Hydrology SYR;RiverWare-Stetson

825600 - SB Co Water Agency
825601 - Integrated Regional Water Man.
825600 - SB Co Water Agency - Other

Total 825600 - SB Co Water Agency
825700 - Other

825800 - BiOp Implementation

826000 - System Capacity/Cap Impv Plan

825000 - STUDIES - Other
Total 825000 - STUDIES

May 20 Apr 20 % Change  Jul 19 - May 20
0.00 0.00 0.0% 28,638.74
0.00 0.00 0.0% 33,939.74
6,445.14 4,201.00 53.42% 51,751.42
3,059.20 0.00 100.0% 16,676.93
2,190.00 0.00 100.0% 7,614.30
0.00 0.00 0.0% 113.97
2,158.67 2,320.63 -6.98% 31,649.53
0.00 0.00 0.0% 36,462.35
0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,375.00
1,800.00 1,200.00 50.0% 22,560.00
1,608.99 1,772.50 -9.23% 24.867.17
0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,340.80
240.00 240.00 0.0% 2,807.02
-661.64 661.64 -200.0% -517.79
148,547.65 151,171.68 -1.74% 2,094,767.82
148,547.65 151,171.68 -1.74% 2,094,767.82
388,596.62 519,545.50 -25.21% 3,645,004.20
401.50 255.50 57.14% 6,102.32
1,738.50 1,072.50 62.1% 14,197.21
2,140.00 1,328.00 61.15% 20,299.53
1,022.00 4,307.00 -76.27% 34,714.35
0.00 0.00 0.0% 10,250.04
1,022.00 4,307.00 -76.27% 44 964.39
0.00 2983.75 -100.0% 7,734.03
4,865.00 41,240.72 -88.2% 85,187.91
8,027.00 49,859 .47 -83.9% 158,185.86
9,057.63 0.00 100.0% 59,419.22
6,651.75 1,652.75 302.47% 18,445.42
15,709.38 1,652.75 850.5% 77,864.64
0.00 0.00 0.0% 89.50
300.00 150.00 100.0% 1,996.71
0.00 0.00 0.0% 4737.15
300.00 150.00 100.0% 6,733.86
0.00 0.00 0.0% 7,458.87
0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.43
1,650.00 9,487.75 -82.61% 105,468.39
— 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
17,659.38 11,290.50 56.41% 197,615.69

Page 4 of 5



2:42 PM
06/15/20
Accrual Basis

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District ID #1
Statement of Revenues & Expenses

May 2020

900100 - Constr in Progress CY

900311 -
900335 -
900332 -
900106 -
900170 -
800171
900198
900350 -
Total 900100

Chlorine Blg @ Wells

SWP Pump Station/Pipeline
Water Treatment Plant/Fac
Rehab/Rplc - Trans. Mains/Lats
Well Field-6.0 CFS

- 4.CFS WII Field
- Meadowlark BPS

Uplands Wells

- Capital Improvement Projects CY

900370 - Capital Expense - CY

900318 -
800371 -
900372 -
900373 -
900376 -
900378 -
Total 900370

Meter Replace/Utility Billing

Office Building/Shop Improvemen
Office Furn., Computers & Equip
Fleet Vehicle Addition/Replace
Communications/Telemetry-SCADA
Mjr. Tools, Shop & Garage Equip

- Capital Expense - CY

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

May 20 Apr 20 % Change  Jul'19 - May 20
0.00 0.00 0.0% 14,719.44
587.52 0.00 100.0% 587.52
0.00 2,573.34 -100.0% 52,521.37
0.00 0.00 0.0% 203,726.95
0.00 0.00 0.0% 22.647.00
0.00 0.00 0.0% 20,992.00
0.00 0.00 0.0% 122,609.00
0.00 0.00 0.0% 24.769.57
587.52 2,5673.34 -1717% 462,572.85
0.00 0.00 0.0% 113,974.66
0.00 0.00 0.0% 15,980.04
1,800.87 0.00 100.0% 10,077.81
0.00 94,108.85 -100.0% 94,108.85
15,852.50 0.00 100.0% 49,225.74
0.00 0.00 0.0% 55,470.61
17,653.47 94 108.85 -81.24% 338,837.71
43927.37 157,832.16 -72.17% 1,157,212.11
-43,927.37 -1 57,932‘16 7247% -1,157,212.11
344,669.25 361,713.34 -4.71% 2,487,792.09

Page 5 of 5



(S AP RS TP V]

May 20 - Jun 16, 20

24dnta Tnez Kiver water conservauon DISTrict ID #1

Warrant List for Board Approval
May 20 through June 186, 2020

Date Num Name Amount
05/29/2020 23138 ACWA/JPIA - Health $ 41,665.00
06/16/2020 23139 All American Drilling, Inc. $ 1,280.40
06/16/2020 23140 All Around Landscape Supply/SiteOne $ 202.72
06/16/2020 23141 VOID - Printer Misfeed $ -
06/16/2020 23142 Aramark Uniform Serv Inc. $ 815.55
06/16/2020 23143 Aspect Engineering Group $ 15,292.50
06/16/2020 23144 Autosys, Inc. $ 695.00
06/16/2020 23145 B of A Business Card Services-AGM 3 6,310.76
06/16/2020 23146 BasicData Business Printing $ 380.55
06/16/2020 23147 Bertin Pulido $ 5,200.00
06/16/2020 23148 Best Best & Krieger LLP $ 19,109.38
06/16/2020 23149 Brownstein, Hyatt,Farber, Schreck $ 11,072.14
05/29/2020 EFT CA State Disbursement Unit - May 2020 8 1,013.00
05/29/2020 EFT CalPERS - May 2020 $ 19,267.68
06/16/2020 23150 Central Coast Water Authority $ 173,300.97
06/16/2020 23151 CIO Solutions, LP $ 2,534.30
06/16/2020 23152 Clinical Lab of San Bernardino Inc. 3 670.00
06/16/2020 23153 Coastal Copy 3 389.57
06/16/2020 23154 Comcast 3 300.25
06/16/2020 23155 Continental Utility Solutions, Inc. $ 102.64
06/16/2020 23156 Dig Safe Board ) 23.52
06/16/2020 23157 Echo Communications $ 161.10
06/16/2020 23158 Elzbieta Campbell $ 35.32
05/29/2020 EFT Employment Dev. Dept. May 2020 Payroll Taxes $ 7,381.20
06/16/2020 23159 Harrison Hardware Inc $ 182.28
06/16/2020 23160 Hazen and Sawyer $ 4,775.00
06/16/2020 23161 Iron Mountain $ 80.13
06/16/2020 23162 IVR Technology Group, LLC $ 70.52
06/16/2020 23163 J. Winther Chevron, Inc. $ 35.00
06/16/2020 23164 Jan-Pro Cleaning Systems $ 1,331.00
06/16/2020 23165 JANO Printing & Mailworks $ 4,731.42
06/16/2020 23166 Linda Comeau 3 30.00
05/29/2020 EFT Lincoln National Life - May 2020 3 2,250.00
06/16/2020 23167 MarBorg Industries b 181.74
06/16/2020 23168 Mary Martone/Petty Cash $ 34.57
06/16/2020 23169 McCormix Corp $ 1,764.66
05/29/2020 EFT Mechanics Bank/May Payroll Taxes $ 33,814.47
06/16/2020 23170 Nextel/Sprint Communications $ 34.99
06/16/2020 23171 Nielsen Building Materials Inc $ 557.04
06/16/2020 23172 O'reilly Auto Parts $ 35.67
(06/16/2020 23173 PG&E $ 58,893.02
05/29/2020 EFT Payroll - May 2020 $ 88,938.69
06/16/2020 23174 Praxair Distribution Inc $ 32.20
06/16/2020 23175 Quadient Leasing 3 392.48

Page 1 of 2



vo/19/Lu

May 20 - Jun 16, 20

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District ID #1

Warrant List for Board Approval
May 20 through June 16, 2020

Date Num Name Amount
06/16/2020 23176 Quill $ 208.24
06/16/2020 23177 Red Wing Shoes $ 200.00
06/16/2020 23178 Rio Vista Chevrolet $ 131.46
06/16/2020 23179 Stetson Engineers Inc $ 5,146.50
06/16/2020 23180 SYCSD $ 78.01
06/16/2020 23181 TechnoFio Systems $ 2,064.45
06/16/2020 23182 The Gas Company $ 19.28
06/16/2020 23183 Total Compensation Systems, Inc. (TCS) 3 1,440.00
06/16/2020 23184 Trustee/ Brad Joos $ 400.00
06/16/2020 23185 Trustee/ Jeff Clay $ 200.00
06/16/2020 23186 Trustee/ Lee Rosenberg $ 400.00
06/16/2020 23187 Trustee/ Lori Parker $ 200.00
06/16/2020 23188 Trustee/ Michael Burchardi 3 200.00
06/16/2020 23189 Underground Service Alert $ 69.40
06/16/2020 23190 Verizon Wireless $ 841.61
06/16/2020 23191 Waste Management of Santa Maria 5 274.48
06/16/2020 23192 William J Brennan $ 1,950.00
06/16/2020 23193 Ameravant Inc. $ 89.00
06/16/2020 23194 All American Drilling, Inc. $ 62,872.00

$

S ss215286

Page 2 of 2



Agenda ltem Xi. A. 2. a).
REsSOLUTION No. 799

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
. IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.1
ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATION LIMIT FOR THE 2020/2021 FISCAL YEAR
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XIIIB OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

BE 1T HEREBY RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation
District, Improvement District No.1 {“District”), Santa Barbara County, California, that:

WHEREAS, the District is required pursuant to Goverrunent Code Secton 7910 to establish by
Resolution its appropriation limit for the 2020/202] fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the documentation used in the determination of said limit has been available to the
public in the District office for at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of this Resolution, and

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that, in accordance with information published by the California
Department of Finance, the appropriation limit of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,
Improvement District No.1, for the 2020/ 2021 fiscal year is established at $2,068,600.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, being duly qualified President and Secretary, respectively, of the Board of
Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1, do hereby
certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted and passed by the Board
of Trustees of said District at a Regilar Meeting held on June 16, 2020, by the following roll call vote:

AYES, in favor thereof, Trustees:

Nogs, Trustees:
ABSENT, Trustees:

jeff Clay, President

ATTEST:

Mary Martone, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1
3622 SAGUNTO STREET - P.O. BOx 157
SANTA YNEZ, CA 93460
(805) 688-6015

PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez
River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1, will consider
adopting a resolution setting the limit of appropriations pursuant to Article XIIIB
of the Constitution of the State of California for fiscal year 2020/2021 at a Regular

Meeting to be held on Tuesday, June 16, 2020, at 3:00 p.m.

Documentation used in determining said limit is available to the public in
the District office located at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez, as of the date of this

notice.
TN Mfzfm )
Aary N%rt\:m
Secretary to the Board of Trustees
Dated: May 19, 2020

Posted: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 at the District Office

Newspaper Publication Dates:
Thursday, May 28, 2020
Thursday, June 4, 2020




SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1

2020/2021 APPROPRIATION LIMITATION CALCULATION

Populaﬁon and California per capita personal income change data provided by the State
of California Department of Finance effective January 1, 2020 are used in computing the
2020/2021 Appropriation Limitation Calculation as follows:

2019/20 Appropriation Limit - $ 1,979,424
Per Capita Personal Income
Percentage Change over Prior Year 3.73 percent

Population Change over Prior Year

Santa Barbara County .26 percent
Per Capita converted to a ratio: 3.73 + 100 = 1.0373
100
Population converted to a ratio: | 26 + 100 = 1.0026
' 100
CPI Factor 1.0373
Population Factor 1.0026
CPI Factor X Population Factor - 1.0400
1.0400 X $1,979,424 = $ 2,058,600

A resolution will be presented to the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water
Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1, for adoption of the 2020/2021
Appropriation Limit at a Regular Meeting on June 16, 2020.

WCH:M def(ﬁ;)w
[ty

on Secretary to the Board of Trustees
Posted: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 at the District Office
Newspaper Publication Dates:

Thursday, May 28, 2020
Thursday, June 4, 2020




Agenda Item IX. A. 3.a).

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.1

FINAL BUDGET
FY 2020/21



BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Lee Rosenberg
Division 1
Jeff Clay - President
Division 2
Lori Parker
Division 3
Michael Burchardi
Division 4

Brad Joos - Vice President
Trustee-At-Large

This Budget was prepared under the direction of:
Paeter Garcia, General Manager

Mary Martone, Assistant General Manager/Secretary to the Board

STAFF CONTRIBUTORS
Eric Tambini, Water Resources Manager
Joe Come, Construction & Maintenance Supervisor

Richard Armstrong, Distribution & Operations Supervisor



MISSION STATEMENT

To provide the residential and agricultural customers in the
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement

District No.1 service area with reasonably priced, reliable, high
quality water supply, and efficient and economical public
services.

DISTRICT OVERVIEW

The Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 (District) was formed
in 1959 under the Water Conservation District Law of 1931, Division 21, Section 74000 et seq. of
the California Water Code (the Act) for the purpose of furnishing water and related water supply
services within the District’s boundaries. The District has operated continuously since 1959.

Located in the central portion of Santa Barbara County, the District serves the communities of
Santa Ynez, Los Olivos, Ballard, the Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians, and the City of Solvang
(limited basis). With approximately 6,737 customers (excluding the City of Solvang), the District
currently provides water directly to approximately 2,598 municipal and industrial customers
(including domestic/residential, commercial, institutional, rural residential, and fire service) and
approximately 97 agricultural customers. The District encompasses an area of approximately
10,850 acres (including approximately 1,300 acres within Solvang).

The District obtains its water supplies from the Cachuma Project/State Water Exchange, direct
diversions from the Cachuma Project (as needed), deliveries from the State Water Project,
production from the Santa Ynez Uplands Groundwater Basin, and diversions from the Santa Ynez
River alluvium. The District's major activities include acquisition, construction, operation, and
maintenance of works and facilities for the development and use of water resources and water
rights, including without limitation, works and facilities to divert, store, pump, treat, deliver, and
sell water for reasonable and beneficial uses by the District’s domestic and agricultural accounts.

Operational Information

District Pipelines (in miles) = 92

Number of Booster Pump Stations = 4 with 12 pumps

Number of Active Wells = 18

SWP/ID No.1 Turnout = 5 pumps

Number of water storage reservoirs/tanks = 4 with a total capacity of 16.7 million gallons
Current number of approved, funded full-time equivalent (FTE) positions = 20

VVVVVY

Page | 1



ORGANIZATION CHART

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021

Board of Trustees

™ .
- Legal Counsel
General Manager P o I BHRS & B |
(FTE) "
Assistant General
Manager
| (FTE)
Water Resources Government Affairs &
Manager (1 FTE) Office Policy
J Administrator Manager (1 FTE)
= (1 FTE)
- Construction &
Water Resources ] Dist,igﬁﬁ;?,ﬂg::;:‘msor Maintenance Supervisor
Associate (1 FTE) | (1 FTE) (1 FTE) Government Affairs
& L Associate
\ - ~N (1FTE)
Water Resources Administrative Services,
| Technician (1 FTE) ] f ) o 1 Human Resources, Finance,
Operation Technicians Board Support
OpTechlll (1 FTE) TOTAL POSITIONS = 20 (FTE)
OpTechll (2FTE) Administrative Assistants
Opertor-in-Training (2FTE) Admin. Assistant Il
Maintenance Worker (1 FTE) (3FTE)
\ J Board Administrative

Assistant (1 FTE)

Page | 2



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
FiscaL YEAR 2020-21

BUDGET PROCESS

The District's fiscal year budget is one of the most important documents prepared by
management for the Board of Trustees. The financial accounts and line items reflected in this
document and the FY 20/21 Final Budget describe the annual fiscal year budget beginning July
1, 2020 and ending on June 30, 2021.

The development and adoption of the District's annual budget is based on expected revenues
and expenditures, as well as identified projects and programs which provides the financial
foundation for District activities. The budget serves as a roadmap for ensuring reasonable costs
and predictable customer rates. The budget blends advanced revenue forecasting and effective
expenditure management with the infrastructure investment needed to deliver safe, reliable,
cost-effective, and sustainable water supplies to the communities served by the District.

Through the process of planning and preparing the Budget, management compared the 2016
Water Rate Study results with the prior year financial conditions and year-end estimated
outcomes, then forecasted the funding needs of the District in order to continue to provide
high levels of water service, meet regulatory requirements, and comply with applicable
financial obligations throughout the fiscal year and beyond.

To determine the annual operating budget and capital costs necessary to provide water service,
the General Manager and Assistant General Manager work with the Water Resources Manager,
Operations & Distribution Supervisor, and Construction & Maintenance Supervisor to identify
and prioritize estimated operating expenditures and capital improvement projects. Once a
Preliminary Budget is prepared, it is presented to the Board of Trustees at a public meeting to
provide the opportunity for questions, modifications, and direction to staff to determine a Final
Budget for Board approval at a subsequent public meeting that meets the District's
administrative, operations, and maintenance programs, debt service obligations, and other
financial commitments and service objectives for the coming year.

REPORTING BASIS

The District utilizes the accrual basis for budgeting purposes and for accounting and financial
reporting. The accrual method recognizes revenues and expenses in the period in which they
are earned and incurred. The accrual method is the Generally Accepted Accounting Principal for

financial reporting.

The District reports its activities as an enterprise fund. This method of reporting is used to
account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business
enterprise. The costs (including replacement of existing assets) of providing water and services
to customers on a continuing basis should be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges and the costs are borne by the customers who are receiving the benefit of the assets.

The FY 2020/21 Final Budget was developed from the Uniform System of Accounts for Water
Utilities which includes a set of tables illustrating detail in revenue and expenditure categories
of the District. The tables contained in this Report are intended to be reviewed in

connection with the actual Fiscal Year 2020/21 Final Budget document. The

Page | 3




accounting for the budget is supported by the QuickBooks accounting system which is verified
annually by an independent audit performed by Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf. The budget tables
show categories of the operating revenues as compared to operating expenditures along with
debt service and special studies expenditures, including but not limited to compliance with
various state and federal regulatory requirements applicable to fisheries protection in the Lower
Santa Ynez River, compliance with water rights orders issued by the State Water Resources
Control Board, and implementation of contractual requirements. The amounts of the District’s
operating expenses are to be funded by operating revenues and as necessary and appropriate
from reserve funds. The Capital Improvement Project expenditures are expected to be funded
by a combination of operating revenues and reserves.

BUDGET AND RESERVE FUND BACKGROUND
The adopted 2016 Water Rate Study, inclusive of the approved Water Rate Schedule, was

adopted by the District’s Board of Trustees on December 13, 2016 and became effective
on February 1, 2017. The Water Rate Study and Schedule provide the foundation for
incrementally increased revenues over a five-year period. Rates were developed to meet
operating expenses, debt service obligations, capital improvement projects (partially),
and other planned expenditures. The Water Rate Study also includes a Reserves analysis
and a plan for adding to the District’s reserve funds over the same five-year period to allow for
recovery of reserve deficits that occurred over the previous six-year period. The FY 2020/21
Final Budget proposes a modest utilization of the existing reserve balance to fund capital
improvement projects needed to maintain and improve the District’s high levels of water service
throughout its boundaries.

Below are the past fiscal year and most current Reserve balances based on actual accounting
and audit information with the Reserve Balance table reflecting reserves in our Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF).

Table 1
RESERVE BALANCE
June 30, 2019 March 31, 2020 !
BOARD RESERVED
Debt Repayment Obligation 2 $595,753 $1,821,331
Repair & Replacement $1,954,751 $1,644,062
Plant Expansion $2,864,525 $2,564,654
Subtotal $5,415,029 $6,030,047
RESTRICTED RESERVE
Dev. Fee; SY Septic $109,212 $109,212
State Water Project Reserve 3 $3,000,000 $3,000,000

1. Year-end Reserve amount subject to change based on year-end actual accounting for projects
and debt service expenditures.

2. Reserve funds for 2004A Bond payable on June 1; SWP payment due on June 1; and USBR
Safety of Dams Repayment Contract.

3. One year set aside payment established to guarantee ID No.1's contractual debt obligation if a
default occurs by the City of Solvang; Payment for SWP water including debt service obligation.

Page | 4



BUDGET IN DETAIL

The specific revenue and expenditure categories of the Budget are a result of the adopted water
rates and revenues, the prior year audit data, cross-referenced with the financial account
information, and then modified using actual 9-month revenues and expenditure data from the
current fiscal year to forecast the year-end June 30 financial figures. This information is used
as the basis with known actual adjustments to develop the FY 2020/21 Final Budget.

The FY 2020/21 Final Budget of $12,480,844 reflects an overall 4.1% increase compared to the
projected June 30, 2020 year-end results, but 7.6% less than the Water Rate Study financial
forecast. The basis of the Budget is primarily derived from existing water rates as approved for
the remainder of FY 2019/20, the approved incremental water rate increase on January 1, 2021
from the Water Rate Study’s revenue table, forecasted water sales in FY 2020/21 based the
previous fiscal year(s) actual sales, the $875,000 Special Assessment Ad Valorem Tax revenue,
and other financial factors such as capital facility charges and interest income. The results shown
below reflect forecasted revenues that will meet the projected operating expenditures and debt
service obligations with a projected net revenue balance of $1,738,069. This revenue balance
will fund the Other Expenses category as further detailed in the Budget, leaving a balance of
$1,245,069 in net operating revenues available to fund a portion of the proposed $2,375,000
Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) Program for FY 2020/21. The remaining balance of
$1,129,931 needed to fund next year’s CIP program would come from the District’s unrestricted
reserves. The net projected position after CIP expenditures would not result in additional
Reserve recovery in FY 2020/21.

SUMMARY OF REVENUES

The District operates entirely based on the cost of service with revenues derived primarily from
water sales, the special tax assessment, fixed monthly service charges, and other water services.
For the FY 2020/21 Final Budget, the total operating revenues are projected at $12,480,844
including the SWP revenue of $3,142,950 from the City of Solvang. Actual projected total
revenues are $9,337,894 without the SWP pass-through payment. Table 2 on the next page
shows the actual year-end water sales revenues for FY 2009/10 through FY 2018/19 in
comparison to the projected year-end water sales revenues of $7,605,941 at the end of the
current FY 2019/20 (June 30, 2020). While the actual year-end water sales for FY 2019/2020
may come in higher than the projected amount of $7,605,941, comparing that number to the
previous year’s actual year-end water sales revenues of $7,972,394 (FY 2018-19) suggests that
overall water sales revenues continue to be influenced by the relationship between
incrementally increased rates and decreased demands with changing water use patterns.

The FY Final 2020/21 Budget reflects a 4.1% total revenue increase from the projected FY
2019/20 year-end revenues based primarily on the approved water rate increases (consumption
and meter charges) and a Special Assessment levy in the amount of $875,000. As noted above,
these FY 2020/21 budget projections are less than the revenue forecasts contained in the 2016
Water Rate Study which is attributable in large part to decreased water demands and changing
water use patterns. Table 2A on the next page summarizes the distribution of the District’s
projected revenue sources for FY 2020/21.

Page | 5



Table 2

S8,000,000.00 ‘

57,000,000.00

$6,000,000.00

$5,000,000.00

S4,000,000.00

Table 2A

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

& Charges
2%

Special

7%

Other Revenues

Assessment

FY 2020/21 Operating Revenues
Solvang SWP

Payment

27%

Water Service
Fees
1%

Page | 6



SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES

Based on the FY 2020/21 Final Budget, the projected water sales and other operating revenues,
including the FY 2020/21 Special Assessment, will adequately fund the overall operating
expenditures, including all categories of Operation & Maintenance, General & Administrative,
and Debt Service, and result in a net revenue balance of $1,738,069. This net balance of
operating revenues is proposed to fund the District's Other Expenses and Special Studies
categories as further detailed in the Final Budget. Thereafter, a net revenue balance of
$1,245,069 is proposed to partially fund the District’s FY 2020/21 CIP program. Table 3 below
shows all expenditure categories for FY 2020/21 in comparison to the previous fiscal year.

Table 3

Comparison of Expenditures

$8,000,000 -
$7,000,000 -
$6,000,000 -
$5,000,000 -
$4,000,000 -
$3,000,000
$2,000,000 -
$1,000,000 -

S- =

O&M G&A Debt Serv CIP Other Exp

} = FY2020/21

$7,662,444

$2,767,881

$312,451

$2,375,000

$493,000

| m FY2019/20

$6,752,312

$2,445,287

$328,932

$2,530,499

$441,350

Page | 7




EXPENDITURES - OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE (O&M)

The overall budget for O&M expenditures for FY 2020/21 is greater than the FY 2019/20 budget
by $910,132 with the Source of Supply category having the single largest increase of $885,660.
This is directly attributable to increased California Department of Water Resources (DWR)
charges for State Water and increased rates from the United States Bureau of Reclamation
(USBR) for Cachuma Project water supplies in the coming fiscal year. The remaining
increase of $24,472 is attributable to an increase in Infrastructure, Pumping,
Water Treatment, and Transmission & Distribution cost projections in comparison
to the FY 2019/20 budgeted amounts. Table 4 below illustrates the distribution of costs

per O&M expense categories.

Table4 —
Operation & Majntenance Expenditures

Transmission &

Distribution

Infrastructure
2%

Page | 8



The budgeted G&A expenditures for FY 2020/21 are more than the FY 2019/20 budget
by $322,594. The increase is tied primarily to the Board’s decision in October 2019 to
authorize a staff reorganization plan that included the addition of two new employee positions
(Office Administrator and Government Affairs & Policy Associate) and reclassification of two
existing positions to enhance the District’s ability to provide levels of service that are
commensurate with a variety of new and evolving regulatory requirements and administrative
responsibilities that apply to the District. The staff reorganization plan resulted in a net salary
increase of $173,205 over last year’s budget along with a proposed 3.19% Cost of Living
Adjustment (COLA). The COLA is consistent with past practices and is based upon the nine-
month calculation (July-March) Consumer Price Index (CPI) data. The COLA adjustment is
obtained by averaging the prior nine-month indexes for all urban wage earners and clerical
workers and comparing that average to the previous nine-month averaged data for the Los
Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim, CA area. Additionally, the District’s projected health care benefit
costs include an estimated 1.5% health care premium increase provided by the Association of
California Water Agencies Joint Powers Insurance Agency, the District’s insurance provider, which
includes benefits for the two new positions, reflecting an increase of $66,898.

All other administrative expenses are projected to increase only slightly due to inflationary and
vendor cost increases. Table 5 below illustrates the distribution of costs for the G&A expense

categories.

Table 5

General & Administrative Expenditures

Contracts, Vendors
and Sences OPEB GE&A Benefits

9% 20%

General Legal
2%

Office Operations
Expenses
18%

Page | 9



DEBT SERVICE
The District’s Debt Service accounts for FY 2020/21 include (1) the USBR Safety of Dams

repayment (principal and interest) which remains constant for the 50-year term at $26,976
per year, and (2) the Series 2004A Bond repayment (principal and interest) of $285,475, which
slightly decreases each year based on the repayment terms. The total debt service obligations
must be paid from operating revenues on June 1 of each year. As detailed above, the FY 2020/21
operating revenues, inclusive of the Special Tax Assessment, are projected to fully fund the
District’s operating expenses plus debt service.

Notably, the District’s Series 2004A debt service is subject to a bond covenant that requires the
District’s annual net revenues (total operating revenues less total operating expenses) to exceed
its annual debt service obligation by at least 125%. For FY 2020/21, the District’s budgeted net
revenue of $1,738,069 will exceed its Series 2004A debt service payment of $285,475 by
approximately 600%, which far exceeds the minimum bond obligation.

OTHER EXPENSES
For FY 2020/21, the budgeted amount of $493,000 in the Other Expenses category will be funded

by the net revenue balance of $1,738,069. The FY 2020/21 budget for Other Expenses is
$56,650 higher than what was budgeted in FY 2019/20. As seen in the 2020/21 Budget, the
cost categories are projected to shift in several ways, and additional costs are projected for
undertaking work related to the new State Water Resource Control Board Order and related
studies for the Cachuma Project, a new Section 7 re-consultation process under the Federal
Endangered Species Act for the Cachuma Project, ongoing water right proceedings in the Lower
Santa Ynez River, and an updated District-wide water system study. Table 6 below illustrates
the distribution of costs for Other Expenses.

Table 6

FY 2020/21
Other Expenses (Special Studies/Programs)

Page | 10



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP)

In years past, the District’s CIP program was seriously compromised by shortfalls in operating
revenues caused by outdated water rates and a multi-year suspension on the levy of a Special
Assessment. Those shortfalls required incremental drawdowns of District reserves simply to meet
annual operating expenses and debt service; thus, monies were not available to fund the CIP
program, and needed capital improvements to the District’s aging water system were deferred.

On the other hand, when operating revenues are healthy and able to meet and exceed operating
expenses, net revenues are available to fund the District's Debt Service and Other Expenses
(including Special Studies) and then contribute to building reserves and/or funding the CIP
program. In FY 2018/19, revenues began to stabilize, allowing for net revenues to be added
to reserves for capital improvements. In FY 2019/20, the District was able to budget for important
infrastructure investments. While many of those CIP projects were undertaken and completed,
several of them were suspended during the last quarter due to the COVID-19 pandemic and
related orders and restrictions issued by national, state, and local governments. Those capital
projects that were unable to be completed during FY 2019/20 have been rolled forward into the
FY 2020/21 Budget.

For FY 2020/21, a total of $2,375,000 is budgeted for the CIP program. From this amount,
$1,245,069 is proposed to be funded from the District’s projected net revenues (after funding
Debt Service and Other Expenses), and the remaining balance of $1,129,931 will be funded by
the Repair and Replace Reserve and/or the Plant Expansion Reserve funds. The CIP items include
projects needed for replacements, betterments, upgrades, and repairs of the District water
supply and distribution system. As indicated above, the FY 2020/21 CIP program includes
several projects from FY 2019/20 that were not completed due to circumstances relating to the
COVID-19 pandemic. Approximately 47.5% of the total CIP budget for FY 2020/21 is proposed
to be funded from Reserves. Additional detail regarding the FY 2020/21 CIP program is provided
below.

Account 100332 ($375,000) — Water Treatment Plant/Building — This account was budgeted
in FY 2019/20 to include a combination steel building to house a water treatment and control
system for the District’s office wells, along with a garage bay for District equipment and
needed expansion and upgrade of field crew quarters. Of the previously budgeted amount,
$49,948 was expended during FY 2019/20 for preliminary architectural and engineering
design. FY 2020/21 expenses will be directed to modifying the design to incorporate a
District-designated Board Room, finalizing building design, permitting costs and processing,
and the initial phase of construction.

100333 ($385,000) — Cr6 Blending Station/Facilities — With the resurgence of a new Cré
water quality standard that may be re-adopted by the State Water Resources Control Board
within FY 2020/21, wherein such Cr6 standard may again impose a limit of 10 ppb, funds
could be expended for design and/or construction of an interim station/facility to partially
mitigate losses in the District’s ability to produce upland groundwater.

100372 ($22,000) — This account includes the replacement of a 2008 black and white only
printer/copier/scanner for the Administrative Office which is utilized by all employees. The

Page | 11



replacement machine is estimated to cost $14,500. The remaining $7,500 will be used to
purchase office computers for two of the three new positions and for several other computer
replacements that are needed to upgrade equipment that is 7 to 10 years old and incapable
of running new or updated programs.

100318 ($263,000) - Meter Replacement/Utility Biling — The District-wide meter
replacement program began in FY 2019/20. This multi-phase replacement program consists
of the purchase and installation of new meters to replace meters that have been in service
for approximately 20 years and have diminished ability to provide accurate accounting of
water use. Phase 1, which began mid-year FY 2019/20, resulted in a total of 292 meters
being replaced, along with the purchase of necessary hand-held devices for meter reading.
Phase 2 will commence with funds proposed during FY 20/21 and is projected to replace
630 meters, ranging in size from 5/8” to 1-1/2", totaling $247,200. The remaining $15,800
will replace ten 3” temporary hydrant meters.

100371;100140 ($55,000) — Office Building/Shop Improvements — This account includes
construction modifications to the existing staff room at the District office to create a semi-
private office space for the new Office Administrator position, as well as minor renovations
to the office kitchen to upgrade counter tops, cabinets, electrical outlets, etc. that have been
in place since the 1960s. Both modifications/upgrades are estimated at a total of $45,000.
The remaining $10,000 will be utilized for upgrades to the shop area, also built in the 1960s,
to include additional shelving for tools and equipment, workbenches, and related work
stationing for the field crew.

100376 — ($63,000) - SCADA Upgrade and Replacement Project — This project replaces
software that will soon be outdated with a new interface/control program. The work was
budgeted and approved for completion in FY 2019/20; however, due to timing constraints,
including those related to the COVID-19 pandemic, only a portion of the project will be
completed during FY 2019/20. The Board awarded the contract in April 2020 to Aspect
Engineering. Aspect’s timeline reflects that a portion of the project costs anticipated at
$80,000 of the $120,859 total costs will be completed by the end of FY 2019/20 and the
remaining $41,000 of project costs will be expended to complete the project in FY 2020/21.
Additional expenses under this account include the purchase and installation of chlorine level
monitoring hardware and SCADA monitoring equipment at eight remote chlorination stations
(i.e., wells and well fields) ($17,000) and consultant expenses related to support work for
the project ($5,000). These monitors will provide real-time information for production wells,
allowing District operators to more efficiently operate the well system and detect potential
irregularities.

100181-100186 ($1,000) - ESRI CAD-GIS - This account includes $1,000 for a field iPad,
capable of linking the office system to the field atlas for the Construction & Maintenance

Supervisor.
100378 ($110,000) — Major Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment — Funds will be utilized to

purchase a commercial duty mobile diesel generator to be utilized District-wide for the
operation of wells and essential pump stations that move water between pressure zones

Page | 12



during potential PG&E Public Safety Power Shutoffs (PSPS) events, such as those recently
imposed during the summer of 2019, and any other unanticipated power outages.

100350 ($82,000) — Upland Wells — Funds will be used to upgrade the electrical panel at
Well No.7, which is substantially obsolete and poses a potential safety hazard. The current
electrical panel and components need to be brought up to current day standards which will
improve efficiency and operational safety.

100106 ($514,000) — The Phase II Lateral Replacement Project was approved and budgeted
in FY 2019/20 and is currently under contract. Approximately 1/3 of the project was
completed in FY 2019/20; however, the project was placed on hold in March 2019 due to
circumstances related to the COVID-19 pandemic. This project provides upgrades to certain
portions of the District's water distribution system. Work is anticipated to resume at the
beginning of FY 2020/21 with expenses of $434,000 to complete the project.

Additional funds under this account are for the replacement of mainline valves that are
broken and inoperable at seven locations within the District ($35,500) and installation of 6-
inch isolation valves at various fire hydrants that currently do not have isolation valves, as
along with upgrading several dry-barrel hydrants to wet-barrel hydrants ($44,500).

100170 ($15,000) — 6 CFS Well Field — This account includes funds for the needed
replacement of a pump and motor at the 6 cfs well field.

100335 ($5,000) — This account includes funds for the needed replacement of valves and
mechanical equipment at the Mesa Verde Pump Station to ensure reliable deliveries of SWP
entitiement and Cachuma exchange water.

100373 ($92,000) — Fleet Vehicle Replacement — This account includes funds for the
purchase of two replacement fleet vehicles (field trucks). These vehicles will replace two
existing utility vehicles, one of which is a 2001 model with approximately 165,000 miles,
and the other is a 2007 model with approximately 150,000 miles. Both vehicles that are
slated for replacement are beginning to incur recurring repair costs and are diminishing in
reliability.

100171 ($45,000) — 4 CFS Well Field — This account includes funds for the demolition of the
deteriorated wooden vault and construction of a new vault at Well No. 12. This project is
required to maintain the integrity of the well.

100311 ($5,000) — Chlorine Facilities/Wells — Funds from this account will be used to install
upgraded chlorine facilities at several well sites to ensure operational and water quality
integrity.

100196 ($195,000) — Alamo Pintado Booster Pump Station — Funds from this account will
be used to upgrade the electrical panel at the Alamo Pintado Booster Pump Station, which
is substantially obsolete and poses a potential safety hazard. The current electrical panel
and components need to be brought up to current day standards which will improve
efficiency and operational safety.

Page | 13



100197 ($47,000) — Refugio 3 Booster Pump Station — Funds from this account will be used
to upgrade the electrical panel at the Refugio 3 Booster Pump Station, which is substantially
obsolete and poses a potential safety hazard. The current electrical panel and components
need to be brought up to current day standards which will improve efficiency and operational
safety.

100198 ($101,000) — Meadowlark Booster Pump Station — Funds from this account will be
used for three different projects at this location. Pump Nos.1 and 4 require modification to
provide for greater flow when more than one pump is in operation. Estimated cost for
modification of the two pumps, including removal, transport, and re-installation is $10,000.

Funds also will be used to replace the existing suction and discharge valves at each booster
pump and check valve. The valves on two of the booster pumps have been faulty during
routine maintenance procedures and two check valves are not working properly, which
creates a potentially unsafe working condition. Replacement of these broken and/or faulty
valves and check valves is estimated at $70,500 for parts and materials. The replacement
work will be completed by District personnel.

The last project under this account is the installation of an open sided tin-roof pole barn
structure to house the District’s large equipment, trailers, and materials to mitigate weather
damage currently being incurred for lack of protective cover. This project is estimated at
$20,500, where much of the work will be completed by District personnel.

100199 ($165,000) Zones 1 & 2 Reservoirs — Funds from this account will be used to install
a solar powered water mixer in the Zone 1 and Zone 2 Reservoirs. Having a common
inlet/outlet on both reservoirs can create challenges and extra procedures for District
operators to maintain optimal water quality under certain circumstances, including periods
of low demand. Installation of mixers at each reservoir will minimize the layering of the
water and ensure a more efficient and effective means of maintaining higher levels of water

quality.

Notably, if additional CIP expenditures are needed, all funding will come from the Repair and
Replace and/or Plant Expansion Reserves. If such funding is not sufficient or undesirable, the

projects will be deferred or re-prioritized.

EY 2020/21 FiNaL BUDGET CONCLUSION
The FY2020/21 Final Budget revenues of $12,480,844 are anticipated to be sufficient to meet

total O&M expenses, G&A expenses, and Debt Service obligations of $10,742,775 with a net
revenue balance of $1,738,069. This net revenue balance of $1,738,069 will be used to
fund the $493,000 of Other Expenses (including Special Studies) for necessary engineering,
design, legal, and consulting work to maintain protection and preservation of the District’s water
rights and to ensure compliance with various regulatory orders and requirements applicable to
the District’s rights and water supply portfolio, including but not limited to state-mandated water
quality standards and fishery protections applicable to the Cachuma Project in accordance with
State Water Resources Control Board Orders and the federal Endangered Species Act.  The

Page | 14



remaining net revenue balance of $1,245,069 will be used to fund a portion of the District’s FY
2020/21 CIP program as detailed above in the amount of $2,375,000. The remaining balance
of $1,129,931 to carry out the CIP program will be funded by the District’s existing Repair and
Replace Reserve and/or Plant Expansion Reserve accounts.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Board of Trustees approve Resolution No. 800 approving and adopting the

FY 2020/21 Final Budget and requesting the collection of an assessment levy of
$875,000 for fiscal year 2020/ 21.

Page | 15



June 16,

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1

FINAL BUDGET FY 2020-21

Account No. |Service & Sal e Budge 0 9/20 Budge
601000 Agriculture Water Sales & Meter Charges $ 814,466 | $ 777,565 | $ 971,957 | § 1,167,759 | § 353,293
602000 Domestic Water Sales & Meter Charges $ 4018710 ( $ 3,382,271 | § 4,143,282 | $ 4332378 | $ 313,668
602100 Rural Res/Lmt'd Ag Sales & Meter Charges $ 2,291,071 | $ 1,827,488 | $ 2,284,360 | $ 2,280,970 | § (10,101)
602200 Cachuma Park Water Sales $ 14775 | % 11673 | % 14,007 | $ 17,509 | $ 2,734
606000 Water Sales to City of Solvang $ 57,082 | $ 57132 | § 62,846 | $ 135741 [ $ 78,659
608000 Water Sales - On-Demand $ 47793 | § 12,397 | § 14,877 | § 38,111 [ § (9,682)
611500 Fire Service Charges $ 117,207 | § 88,022 | $ 110,027 |'$ 97271 | % (19,936)
604000 Temporary Water Sales $ 3,653 | % 4169 | § 4586 | § 6,655 | § 3,102

Subtotal Water Sales| $ 7,364,657 | $ 6,160,717 | $ 7605941 | % 8,076,394 | $ 711,737
611100 New Services Fees $ 20,000 | $ 11,544 | § 34959 ( § 40,000 | $ 20,000
611200 Reconnection Fees $ 33,000 | § 19,348 | § 23,218 | § 20,000 | $ (13,000)
611900 New Fire Service Fees $ 1,500 | § 3,040 | § 11,200 | § 3,000 |8 1,500
612400 Penalties $ 29683 | $ 24,243 | $ 24243 [ § 20,000 | § (9.683)
Subtotal Service| $ 84,183 | $ 58,175 [ § 93,620 | $ 83,000 | $ (1,183)

Assessments, Fees & Other Revenue
627000-627200 |Special Assessment $ 875,000 | $ 463,388 | $ 875,000 | § 875,000 | $ -
628000-630300 |Interest Income $ 147,375 | $ 155,498 | $§ 194373 | $ 195,000 | $ 47,625
625200 Application Fees/Special Services $ 6,000 | $ 9652 | § 10617 | $ 7500 | % 1,500
611600 Capital Facilities Charges $ 75,000 | $ 11,596 | $ 24,596 | § 60,000 | % (15,000)
620006 Reimbursed Field Labor $ 3,000 | § 1415 § 2122 | & 2,500 | % (500)
620008 Reimbursed Admin. Labor $ 2,000 | $ 217 | $ 325 | $ 1,600 | $ (500)
624000 Other Misc Revenues $ 26,000 | § 34772 | % 38249 | § 35,000 | $ 9,000
634100 Insurance Claims 3 2,000 | % 1,782 (% 1,782 | § 2,000 |% -
890100 Solvang SWP Payment 3 3,166,279 | § 3,141649 | $ 3,141649 | § 3,142950 | § (23,329)
Subtotal Assessment & Fees $ 4,302,654 | § 3819968 | $ 4,288,713 | § 4321450 $ 18,796
TOTAL $ 11,751,494 || $ 10,038,860 || $ 11,988,274 " $ 12,480,844 | § 729,350

Page |



Account No.  |Source of Supply 9/20 B 6/30/20 al B 0 019/20 B
703000 Cachuma Project (USBR) Water Purchase $ 283,856 | $ 174210 | % 280,489 | § 316,209 | $ 32,353
703200 Cachuma Project Renewal/Environmental Fund $ 26510 | § -1% - % 20,960 | $ (5,550)
704000 State Water Charge- District Payment $ 1,300,785 | § 895454 | $ 1,203,192 | § 2,188,130 | $ 887,345
860000 State Water Project - City of Solvang pymt $ 3,166,938 | § 3,134,936 | $ 3,134,936 | $ 3,142,950 | $ (23,988)
705000 Ground Water Charges $ 45000 | $ 5512 | § 30,512 | § 40,000 | $ (5,000)
706000 Cloudseeding Program $ -1% 374 | $ 374 | $ 500 | $ 500
707000 River Well Field Licenses (4.0cfs , 6.0cfs, Gallery) $ 15,000 | § 13,497 | § 13497 | § 165,000 | $ -

Subtotal S. of S.| § 4,838,089 | $ 4,223,983 | § 4662999 | $ 5,723,749 | $ 885,660
Infrastruciure
711000 Maintenance of Wells $ 50,200 | $ 43680 | $ 57,375 | § 50,000 | $ (200)
711100 Maintenance of Packer Well $ 3,000 |$ -8 -1 % -1$ (3.000)
712000 Maintenance of Mains $ 64,000 | $ 25667 | $ 350934 | $ 45,000 | $ (19,000)
713000 Maintenance of Reserviors $ 25,000 | $ 3,144 | § 8,930 [ § 28,000 | $ 3,000
714000 Maintenance of Structures $ 16,000 | $ 583 | § 2500 | % 5,000 | $ (10,000)
. Subtotal Infrastructure| $ 157,200 [ $ 73075 § 104,740 [ § 128,000 | $ (29,200)
mping
726000 Pumping Expense - Power $ 594,121 | $ 397,057 | $ 564,362 | § 595,000 | § 879
730000 Maintenance of Pump Structures/Stations $ 10,000 | $ 9413 | % 10,354 | § 10,000 | $
732000 Maintenance of Equipment $ 1,500 | $ 7381 % 1,238 [ § 1,500 [ $ -
Subtotal Pumping| $ 605621 | $ 407,207 | $ 575,954 | $ 606,500 | § 879
[Water Treaftment
744000 Chemicals $ 25,000 | $ 16,933 | $ 25400 [ $ 25,000  $ -
747000 Maintenance of Treatment Structures $ 500  $ 117 | % 1171 % -1 % (500)
748000 Maintenance of Disinfection Equipment $ 2500 | % 845 | $ 1,345 | $ 2500 (% .
748100 Water Disinfection Equipment $ 7,500 | $ 1,501 | § 7,500 | § 7,500 | $ .
748200 Water Sampling/Monitoring Equipment $ 3500 (% 1363 | § 2363 | % 3,500 | $ -
749000 Water Analysis 3 18,000 | $ 4740 | $ 6,240 | $ 18,000 | § -
Subtotal W.T.| $ 57,000 | § 25,500 | § 42,965 | § 56,500 | $ {500)
Transmission ution
751000 Field Service Labor $ 581,562 | $ 456,109 | § 570,136 | $ 616,560 | $ 34,998
775000 PERS - Retirement $ 109,404 | $ 75,659  § 98,712 | § 128,255 | § 18,851
775400 ACWA - Health Benefits $ 213,352 | % 154,886.26 | $ 193,608 | & 223413 | $ 10,061
775200 ACWA - Delta Dental $ 7832 (8% 5938 | $ 7423 (8 8,714 [ $ 882
775300 ACWA - Vision $ 1,652 | $ 1,202 | % 1,502 | § 1,652 | $ 0
799500 Uniforms $ 16,000 | § 111,636 $ 145127 | § 16,000 | $ -
752000 Work Materials & Supplies $ 10,000 | § 3932 (% 6,932 | § 10,000 | $
752100 Safety Equipment $ 6,000 | § 47151 % 6,554 | § 6,000 | % -
753000 SCADA Maintenance $ 4500 | $ 2,765 | $ 3456 | % 4500 | $ -
754000 Small Tools $ 15,500 | $ 13,778 | § 15,778 | § 15,500 | $
754100 Small Tool Repair $ 1,500 | $ 284 | § 1,600 | § 1,500 | § -
755000 Transportation (Vehicle Maintenance/Fuel) $ 71,000 | $ 51,169 | 66,520 | $ 65,000 | $ (6,000)
756000 Meter Service (New) $ 20,000 | $ 11,468 | $ 17,941 | § 20,000 | $ -
756100 Meter and Service Repair $ 12,000 | $ 10,910 | $ 12,547 | § 12,000 | $
757000 Road Contracts $ 1,000 | $ 54 % 804 | & 1,000 | $ -
758000 Meter Purchase $ 3,000 ($ -1% 1,875 | % - % (3,000)
758100 Meter Reading System (Sensus) (Neptune) $ 2500 | % 15617 | % 1897 | % 2500 | % -
759000 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements $ 7,500 | % 202 | § 792 | % 5000 (3% (2,500)
760000 Fire Hydrants Maintenance $ 2,000 [ & 1,437 | § 1,652 | § 2,000 | $ .
761000 Back Flow Devices Testing $ 100 | $ -1 % 100 | $ 100 | $
762000-76300 |Backhoe/Generators Maintenance $ 8,000 | § 7704 | $ 7,704 | $ 8,000 | % -
Subtotal T. & D.| $ 1,094,402 | § 915,456 | § 1,162,659 | § 1,147,695 | § 53,293
TOTAL $ 6,752,312 | $ 5,645,221 [ $ 6,549,318 || $ 7,662,444 | $ 910,132

Page 2 June 16, 2020 - Final Budget



& A 0 9/20 P B
Account No.  |General & Administrative ! 5 9-Mo : 6/30/20 Ye 0 019/20 B
772000 State Unemp. Claims $ $ 5083 % 5083 [ $ -8 -
773000 Elections $ -9 -19 -1% 15,000 | $ 15,000
6560 Payroll Expenses $ 1,000 | § 748 935 1,000 | § -
774000 ACWA Workers Comp Ins $ 25500 | $ 20059 | $ 27035 | % 32,000 | $ 6,500
775000 PERS - Retirement $ 200,928 | $ 142,087 | $ 187,255 | $ 231,163 | § 30,235
775400 ACWA - Health Benefits $ 266,008 | $ 163,103 $ 332,906 | § 66,898
775200 ACWA - Delta Dental $ 12,044 | § 6,564 | $ 8642 | $ 12377 | $ 333
775300 ACWA - Vision $ 2065 | % 1290 | $ 1,702 | $ 2,268 | § 203
777100-777401 |Management & Administrative Salaries $ 1,134,903 | § 904,281 | $ 1,130,351 | § 1,308,108 | $ 173.205
21001 Other Post Employment Benefits $ 225890 | $ 169,418 | $ 225890 | $ 231411 $ 5,521
778000 Education, Training & Travel $ 25000 | $ 13,330 | $ 15,996 | $ 25,000 | § »
779000 Dues & Subscription $ 30,000 | $ 28,727 | $ 33,036 | $ 34,000 | 4,000
780000 Office Maintenance $ 4600 | % 3,303 | % 4294 | $ 4600 | $ -
799525 Gardening Service $ 2,900 | % 2,087 | $ 2609 | $ 2900 | $

781000 Office Supplies $ 12,000 | $§ 9174 | § 13,760 | $ 12,000 | $ -
781100 Computer Supplies, Software, Training 3 5000 | 8% 6,153 | § 6,153 | $ 6,000 | $ 1,000
782000 Postage & Printing $ 46,000 | § 40210 | § 50,263 | & 56,000 | $ 10,000
783000 Utilities $ 9,500 | § 8,190 | § 10,238 | § 9,500  $ =
784000 Telephone $ 14,004 | § 10,580 | 13,225 | $ 15,000 | $ 996
785000 Services (USA, Website, Security, Answering Services) 3 11,000 | $ 9829 |§ 11,304 | § 14,000 | $ 3,000
785100 Government Fees (County, State, Local) $ 15,000 | $ 16776 | $ 15,776 | $ 16,000 | $ 1,000
786000 ACWA Liability Insurance $ 62,500 | § 33674 | $ 50,511 | $ 55,000 | § (7,500)
787000 Payroll Taxes - Federal and State $ 130,000 | $ 90,448 | $ 113,059 | $ 130,000 | $ -
788000 Audit & Accounting $ 33,000 | $ 33940 | $ 33940 | $ 34500 | $ 1,500
788000 Legal - General 5 -
BHFS $ 55,000 | $ 28,247 | $ 42371 | $ 55,000 | $ -

Stradling $ 5000 (% 12,760 | $ 14674 | $ 10,000 | $ 5,000

790000 Consulting - General/Professional $ 18,000 | $ 12,871 | § 16,089 | § 18,000 | $ -
791000 Consulting - Planning/Research $ 13,320 | § 5424 | § 6,780 | § 10,000 | $ (3.320)
792000 Customer Debt - Write Offs $ 750 | $ 114 | § 311318 3,774 | $ 3,024
793000 Office Equipment/Computer Service Contracts $ 32,000 | $ 27,170 | § 33963 | § 34,000 | $ 2,000
794100 Annual Fee/Bond Redemption Costs $ 1375 (% 1,375 | § 1.375 | 5 1,375 | § -
797000 Trustee Fees $ 28,000 | $ 19,560 | § 24450 | $ 29000 | $ 1,000
799000 Processing Fees, Admin. Expenses, Medical Costs $ 22,000 | $ 21,485 | % 26,856 | $ 25,000 | $ 3,000
799600 Customer Refunds $ 1,000 | $ -8 -18 1,000 | § -
Subtotal G&A| § 2445287 | $ 1,847,061 [ $ 2130729 | $ 2,767,881 | $ 322,594

TOTAL $ 2,445,287 || $ 1,847,061 || $ 2,130,729 | § 2,767,881 || $ 322,594

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES FY 19/20 FY 19/20 Projected Expenditures Final Budget Variance from
Budget 9-Month Expenditures 6/30/20 Year-End FY 20/21 2019/20 Budget

G&A/O&M 9,197,599 7,492,281 8,680,046 10.430,3 |'s 1,232,725

Page 3 June 16, 2020 - Final Budget



DEB R 9/20 9/20 P al B O
Account No.  |Debt Service Budge 9-Mo e 6/30/20 Ye 0 019/20 Budg
717000 USBR SOD Repayment (Principal & Interest) $ 26,976 | $ 26,976 | $ 26,976 | $ 26,976 | § -
794000 Series 2004 A Repayment (Bond Interest) 3 36,956 | $ 36,462 | $ 36,462 | $ 25475 | $ (11,481)
218200 Series 2004 A Repayment (Bond Principal) $ 265,000 | $ 265,000 | $ 265,000 [ $ 260,000 | $ (5,000)
Subtotal Debt Service| $ 328932 | § 328,438 | $ 328,438 | § 312451 | § (16,481)
TOTAL $ 328,932 || $ 328,438 || $ 328,438 || $ 312,451 | $ (16,481)

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES

FY 19/20
Budget

FY 19/20
9-Month Expenditures
820

Projected Expenditures

Final Budget

FY 20/21

Variance from
2019/20 Budget

SUBTOTAL REVENUE BALANCE

FY 19/20
Budget

FY 19/20
9-Month Actual

Projected
6/30/20 Year-End

Final Budget
FY 20/21

Variance from
2019/20 Budget

Page 4

June 16, 2020 - Final Budget



Account No. _ |Special Studies/Programs Budg 0 0/20 0 019/20 Budg
Fisheries Program $ F
825800 BiOp Implementation $ 30,000 | $ -1% -8 60,000 | $ 30,000
825401 BiOp Studies/Reconsultation (Stetson/Hanson) $ 50,000 | § 50,362 | § 51,362 | § 50,000 | $ -
800201 BiOp/Reconsultation/ESA (BBK) $ 40,000 | § 29,385 | § 37385 | § 25000 | $ (15,000)
826101 SWRCE Order/Studies (Stetson/Hanson) $ $ -9 3 50,000 | $ 50,000
826201 SWRCB Order/Studies (BBK) $ -1 % -9 - 1% 25,000 | $ 25,000
825402 SWRCB Hearings Support (Stetson/Hanson) $ 10,000 | § 10,141 | § 10,141 | $ -1 % (10,000)
Special Studies
825500 Hydrology SYR; Cachuma Water, RiverWare (Stetson) $ 12,000 | $ 90 1|9% 90 | % 5,000 | § (7,000)
825601 Integrated Regional Water Management Plan $ 6,350 [ § 1,547 | $ 2,147 | $ 3,000 | $ (3,350)
825600 Water Conservation Program/BMP $ 5500 % 47371 % 4737 | % 5000 | % (500)
Subtotal Studies/Programs| $ 153,850 [ § 96,261 [ § 105,861 | § 223,000 | § 69,150
Legal & Engineering Services
Legal
800101, 800202 [SWRCB; 94-5 Hearings; Public Trust (BB&K)(BHFS) $ 50,000 | $ 15695 | § 20695 | § - % (50,000)
800500 Unanticipated or Extraordinary Special Legal
BFHS $ 75,000 | $ 33,680 | $ 42,180 | § 30,000 | $ (45,000)
Stradling $ 2,500 | % -8 -18 -1 % (2,500)
BBK $ 25,000 | $ 5403 | $ 7403 |% 15000 | $ (10,000)
Engineering Services
800301 Groundwater/Downstream Water Rights 3 10,000 | $ -8 -1 8 5,000 | % (5,000)
800300 Easements, Survey & Water Projects $ 20,000 | § 4750 [ $ 7,750 | § 10,000 | $ {10,000)
800102 Sustainable Groundwater Management Act $ 40,000 | $ 6,460 | § 16,460 | 40,000 | $ -
Subtotal Legal/Engineering| $ 222,500 | $ 65,988 | $ 94,488 | § 100,000 | $ (122,500)
Non Recurring Expenses/Projects
826000 CR6 Implementation Plan & Misc.Treatment Projects $ 30,000 | $ 94,331 | § 103,764 | 30,000 | § -
825700 Water Rate Study $ 5000 | % 7459 | § 7459 | § 15,000 | & 10,000
850500 USBR Cachuma Project Contract/Capital Programs $ 25,000 | $ -1% -1% 25,000 | $ .
800203 River Water Right Proceedings (BHFS) $ -1% -1% $ 40,000 | $ 40,000
800204 River Water Right Proceedings (Stetson/Hanson) $ -18% -1% $ 10,000 | $ 10,000
825900 Water System Study Updates (Stetson) $ 5,000 | § -1% -1% 45000 | % 40,000
Subtotal Non-Annual| § 60,000 | § 101,790 | $ 111,223 | $ 120,000 | § 60,000
$ 438,350 |[§ 264,038 | $ 362,933 [ § 493, ;

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES FY 19/20 FY 19/20 Projected Expenditures Final Budget Variance from

Budget 9-Month Expenditures 6/30/20 Year-End FY 20/21 2019/20 Budget

Page 5 June 16, 2020 - Final Budget



TOTAL REVENUES $ 11,751,494 | § 10,038,860 | $ 11,988,274 | § 12,480,844 | § 729,350
TOTAL O&M EXPENDITURES $ (6.752,312)| (5.645,221)| $ (6,549,318)| $ (7.662,444)| $ (910.132)
TOTAL G&A EXPENDITURES $ (2,445 287)| $ (1,847,061)| § (2,130,729)| § (2,767,881)| $ (322,594)
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $ (328,932)| § (328,438)| $ (328,438)| $ (312.451) § 16,481
Subtotal Balance| $ 2,224,963 | § 2,218,141 | § 2,979,790 | $ 1,738,069 | $ (486,894)
TOTAL Other Expenses (Spec Study/Legal/Eng/NARES) 3 (436,350)| $ (264,038)| $ (362,933)| $ _ (493,000)
Sub Total Balance| $ 1,788,613 | $ 1,954,102 | $ 2,616,857 | $ 1,245,069 | $ (543,544)
Budget Balance| $ 1,788,613 | $ 1,954,102 | $ 2,616,857 | $ 1,245,069 | $ (543,544)

Page 6 June 16, 2020 - Final Budget



AP A PRO =l=Tg 9120 0 P

Account No.  |Plant Expansion Budge 9-Mo e e 6/30/20 Ye d 0 019/20 B

100.332 Water Treatment Plant/Building $ 375,000 | 49948 | § 49948 | $ 375,000 | $
100.333 Cr6 Blending Station/Facilities $ 385,000 | $ -1 % -1% 385,000 | $ -
100.372 Office Computers, Furniture & Equipment $ 18,000 | $ 8277 1% 124151 % 22,000 ( $ 4,000
100.318 Meter Replacement/Utility Billing $ 129,645 | $ 113,975 $ 263,000 | $ 133,355
100.371;100140 |Office Bldg/Shop Improvements 3 55,000 | § 15,980 | § 32,980 | $ 55,000 | § -
100.376 Communication/telemetry Equipment (SCADA) $ 187,000 | $ 33373 | § 127,373 | $ 63,000 | 3 (124,000)
100.181-100186 |ESRI CAD-GIS System; Equipment $ 1,800 | $ -1 % -19% 1,000 | $ (800)
100,378 Major Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment $ 55,000 | $ 55471 | § 55471 | % 110,000 | $ 55,000
100.350 Uplands Wells $ 189,000 | § 24770 | § 24770 | § 82000 (8 (107,000)
Sub-Total - Plant Expansion Projects| $ 1,395,445 | $ 301,793 | § 302,957 | $ 1,356,000 | $ (39,445)

Account No. |Repair & Replace

100.106 Rehab/Replace/New-Trans. Mains/Laterals/Valves $ 997.054 | $ 201,404 | $ 201,404 | § 514,000 | $ (483,054)
100.170 6.0 CFS Well Field $ 15,000 | § 22647 | § 22647 | $ 15,000 | $ =
100.335 SWP Pump Station/Pipeline $ 5,000 | § -18% -9 5,000 | $ =
100.373 Fleet Vehicle Addition & Replacement $ 90,000 | $ -1% 92946 | § 92,000 | $ 2,000
100.171 4.0 CFS Well Field $ 8,000 | $ 20,992 | $ 20992 | $ 45000 | § 37,000
100.311 Chlorine Facilities/Wells $ 20,000 | $ 14719 | § 14719 | § 5,000 | $ (15,000)
100.195 Refugio 2 BPS $ -8 -1% -18 -1% -
100.196 Alamo Pintado BPS $ $ -1 % 3 195,000 | $ 195,000
100.197 Refugio 3 BPS $ $ -1 $ -1 % 47,000 | $ 47,000
100.198 Meadowlark BPS $ $ 59,737 | $ 59,737 | § 101,000 | $ 101,000
100.199 Gallery Well 3 $ -8 -1% -19% =
100.102 Zone 1, 2, 3 Reservoirs 3 -19% -19 -1% 165,000 | $ 165,000
Subtotal Repair & Replace Projects| $ 1,135,054 | $ 319,499 | § 412,445 | $ 1,019,000 | $ (116,054)
Grand Total Capital Improvement Projects]| § 2,530,499 || § 621,292 | § 715,402 | § 2,375,000 | § (155,499

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS FY 19/20 FY 19/20 Projected Expenditures Final Budget Variance from

Budget 9-Month Expenditures 6/30/20 Year-End FY 20/21 2019/20 Budget

Page 7 June 16, 2020 - Final Budget



RESERVE BALANCE

Account No.

FY 19/20
Budget

FY 19/20
9-Month Actual

Projected Yr-end
June 30-2020

Final Budget
FY 20/21

Variance from
2019/20 Budget

DISBURSEMENT OF REMAINING BUDGET BALANCE

1,788,614

1,954,102

2,616,857

1,245,069

(543 544)

271800
272000

Repair & Replace Reserve
Plant Expansion Reserve

Sub Total CIP Reserves

(1,135,054)
(1,395,445)

(319,499)
(301,793)

(412,445)
(302,957}

(1,019,000)
(1,356,000)

116,054
39,445

(2.530,499)

(621.292)

{715,402)

(2.375,000)

155,499

TOTAL BUDGET

Funding from Reserves

(741,888)

FY 19/20
Budget
11,751,494

1,332,810

FY 19/20
9-Month Actual

10,038,860 | $

1,901,455

Projected Yr-end
June 30-2020

11,988,274 || $

(1,129,931)

Final Budget
FY 20/21

12,480,844 | $

(388,045)

Variance from
2019/20 Budget

729,350

Page 8

June 16, 2020 - Final Budget



Agenda Item Xl. A. 3. b).
RESOLUTION NoO. 800

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.1
ADOPTING THE 2020/2021 FINAL BUDGET AND REQUESTING
AN ASSESSMENT LEVY REQUIRED TO COLLECT $875,000

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation
District, Improvement District No.1 (“District”), Santa Barbara County, California, that:

WHEREAS, on January 5, 1960 a Special Election was held and voters approved a contract with
the United States Bureau of Reclamation, Contract No. 14-06-200-8253 (“Contract”), for the object and
purpose of providing an adequate system of water supply, storage and distribution facilities, mains
and appurtenances, and lands and easements necessary presently and prospectively for the Santa Ynez
River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1, and its inhabitants; and

WHEREAS, Article 18(b) of the Contract requires the District to cause to be levied ad valorem
taxes and assessments to fulfill its contractual obligations; and

WHEREAS, Water Code Section 74630, and former section 20.4 of the Water Conservation Act of
1931, provide the statutory basis which authorizes the District to levy prior and future annual
assessments to meet its obligations under a voter-approved contract, including the Contract debt
obligations, and the continuing operation and maintenance of such project works; and

WHEREAS, the District refinanced its Contract debt obligations with the issuance of bonds in
1988, 1993, and 2004 and continues to pay its debt obligations incurred under the Contract, and
continues to incur and pay the costs of the continuing operations, maintenance, repair, replacement,
and betterment of the project works; and

WHEREAS, the bond documents require that the income and receipts of the Bond Fund will be
derived from (i) the collection of an ad valorem assessment tax collected at the same time and in the
same manner as is provided by law for the collection of annual property taxes which may be levied for
purposes of the District, which as collected is paid into the Bond Fund as needed; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,
Improvement District No.1, is required to forward to the Board of Supervisors and the County Auditor
of the County of Santa Barbara an estimate, in writing, of the amount of money needed for the purposes
of Improvement District No.1 for the ensuing fiscal year July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021, and any reserve
funds; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with information published by the California Department of Finance,
the appropriation limit of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1
for fiscal year 2020/2021 is established at $2,058,600 and the District passed Resolution No. 799 on June
16, 2020 establishing said appropriation limit for the 2020/2021 fiscal year pursuant to Government
Code Section 7910; and

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the District's fiscal year 2020-2021 appropriation limit of $2,058,600,
and notwithstanding the financial projections from the District’s 2016 Water Rate Study that the District
would collect an assessment levy in the amount of $875,000 in fiscal year 2017-2018, and $1,000,000 in
fiscal year 2018-2019, and $1,125,000 in fiscal year 2019-2020, and $1,250,000 in fiscal year 2020-2021, the
District has limited its assessment amount to $875,000 for fiscal years 2017-2018 through 2019-2020, and
it has been determined that an assessment levy of $875,000 for fiscal year 2020-2021 will provide
sufficient funds to meet the obligations of the District as stated above; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has considered a budget for the fiscal year 2020/2021.

BE I'T HEREBY RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation
District, Improvement District No.1, that the Secretary to the Board is hereby authorized and directed
to forward to the Board of Supervisors and the County Auditor of the County of Santa Barbara, in
writing, a request for an assessment levy of $875,000 for the fiscal year 2020/2021; and

BE I'T FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Final Budget as set forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and
incorporated by this reference is hereby approved and adopted for the fiscal year 2020/2021.



WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, being duly qualified and acting President and Secretary of the Board
of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1, do hereby
certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted and passed by the
Board of Trustees of said Districtata Regular Meeting held on the 16% day of June 2020, by the following
roll call wote:

AYES, in favor thereof, Trustees;
NQES, Trustees:

ATRSENT, Trustees:

Jeff Clay, President

ATTEST:

Mary Martone, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



Agenda ltem Xil. Reports

To: Board of Trustees

From: Mary Marione
Secretary to the Board

Date: June 16, 2020

Subject: 2020 Elections Information

MEMORANDUM

November 3, 2020 is the date for the consolidated general election, which will include an
election for the District's Board of Trustees. This year, the Trustee positions that are up for
election include Division 1 (Lee Rosenberg), Division 3 (Lori Parker), and Division 4 (Michael
Burchardi).

According to information received from the Santa Barbara County Clerk-Recorder, Assessor,
and Registrar of Voters (“Elections Office”), the candidate filing period opens July 13, 2020 and
closes at 5:00 p.m. on August 7, 2020, and the filing period is extended to 5:00 p.m. on August
12, 2020 for anyone other than the incumbent(s) if the incumbent(s) has not filed by 5:00 p.m.
on August 7, 2020. The Elections Office has also published the following statement:

“To protect the health and safety of candidates and the Elections Office staff,
candidate filing will be available by appointment only at the Santa Barbara
Elections Main Office and Santa Maria Elections Branch Office. In May, our office
will post the initial draft of the 2020 School and Special District Candidate Filing
Guide. Following posting, each district will receive an email with additional
information regarding candidate filing procedures for the November 3, 2020
Presidential General Election.”

Questions regarding candidate filing can be directed to Andrea Luparello of the County
Elections Office at (805) 696-8955 or (805) 696-8957, or via email at candidatefiling@co.sania-
barbara.ca.us.

For the past many years, pursuant to District Resolution No. 607 (June 2004}, the District has
determined that (1) the cost of printing, handling, and mailing of candidates' statements of
qualifications shall be charged to the candidates (as opposed to the District), and (2) the



candidates’ statements of qualifications shall not exceed 200 words (as opposed to 400 words).
A copy of District Resolution No. 607 is attached hereto for reference. To the exient the District
wants these determinations to remain in place, no further action is needed.

The District must reimburse the County for its costs to conduct the District’s election, which
costs depend on factors including, but not limited to, the number of open positions, the number
of registered voters for each position, and whether the positions are challenged. An amount of
$15,000 has been included in the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget for the District’s costs related

to the 2020 election.



~ RESOLUTION NO. 607

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1
ADOPTING POLICY REGARDING CANDIDATES® STATEMENTS

WHEREAS, the District is required pursuant to Section 13307 of the Elections Code of
the State of California to adopt by Resolution certain policies in regard to statements of
candidates who run for office as members of the goveming board of the District; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of the Santa
Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1 does hereby determine as

follows:

(1) That the cost of printing, handling, and mailing a candidates’ statements shall be
charged to the candidate;

(2) That the candidates’ statements shall not exceed 200 words;

(3) That candidates not be permitted to submit additional materials to be sent to the voter
with the sample ballot;

(4) That the Registrar of Voters be directed to give & copy of these regulations to each
candidzte or his/her representative at the time that nomination documents are

received; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that these policies shall remain in fll force and effect
until rescinded by the Board.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, being duly qualified and acting President and (General
Manager/Secretary, respectively, of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water
Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1, do hereby certify that the above and
foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Trustees of said
District at a regular meeting held on June 15, 2004, by the following roll call vote:

AYES, Trustees: Harlan Burchardi
Lee Bettencourt
Matthew Loudon
Harry Poor
David Jamieson

NOES, Trustees: None

ABSENT, Trustees:

/ b——t?zi !
Harlglf; Burchardi, President

Chris Dahlstrom, Genera] Manager/Secretary

Attest:




Agenda Item XiI. Reports

CALIFORKIA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
A S S5O CFEFATION

Asnsaciotion of California Water Agenciar e

May 15, 2020 Submitted via email: commentletters@waterboards.ca.gov

Attn: leanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board
State Water Resources Control Board

1001 | Street, 24th Floor

Sacramento, CA 85814

RE: Comment Letter — White Paper Discussion on Economic Feasibility Analysis in Consideration
of a Hexavalent Chromium MCL

Dear Ms. Townsend:

The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA), California Municipal Utilities Association (CMUA),
and California Water Association (CWA) appreciate the opportunity to provide comments on the State
Water Resources Control Board's (State Water Board) White Paper Discussion on Economic Feasibility
Analysis in Consideration of a Hexavalent Chromium MCL (White Paper}. Collectively our associations
represent over 500 public and regulated water systems that deliver over 90% of the water used for
residential, commercial and agricultural purposes in Califernia, and the economic feasibility of new
drinking water standards is an Issue of great importance to our members, '

First and foremost, our members that purvey drinking water are dedicated to delivering safe drinking
water to the millions of Californians that they serve. This includes meeting drinking water standards set
by both the State Water Board and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. In meeting these
standards, water systems must incur costs related to treatment, including, but not limited to,
expenditures to install and operate contaminant removal technologies, costs related to potential
changes in source water, costs for monitoring and analyzing water samples, and costs for ongoing
management and oversight costs. While we appreciate the State Water Board’s efforts to consider
economic feasibifity as it relates to a proposed Hexavalent Chromium MCL, the White Paper fails to
provide a standardized framework for assessing the economic feasibility of a proposed Maximum
Contaminant Level [MCL). As alluded to in the Board’s White Paper, economic feasibility is a complex,
multi-faceted issue that requires consideration of a range of analytic tools and associated metrics. We
agree with the point that the State Water Board raises in the White Paper that no single method or
metric is sufficient to determine economic feasibility. However, an approach that may vary appreciably
across potential rulemakings is not a sound methodology for establishing prudent standards to protect
public health. Rather, we believe that the State Water Board needs to develop a systematic and
consistent framework, using multiple methods and metrics, for evaluating the economic feasibility of

future potential drinking water standards.

ACWA and a coalition of water agencies have been working with the consulting firm, Corona
Environmental Consulting, to study the various factors that impact the economic feasibility of proposed
MCLs. While the work of Corena Environmental is not complete, it has identified several areas that



Ms. Jeanine Townsend
May 15, 2020 » Page 2

should be considered when determining the economic feasibility of an MCL. While the coalition
recognizes that the final determination of an MCL is a policy decision and not a strict calculation of
cancer risks avoided versus the compliance costs incurred, a formalized framewaork for evaluating
economic feasibility across various proposed MCLs would provide a more consistent approach,
transparency and a higher degree of certainty to the public and water agencies and other stakeholders.

Benefit/Cost Analysis, One Metric Among Several

The coalition agrees with the White Paper’s statement that a benefit cost analysis should not be the sole
factor in determining whether an MCL is economically feasible. Instead a benefit cost analysis can help
address the core question of whether the costs associated with complying with a patential MCL appear
to be a worthwhile investment of the public’s monies. This approach should first consider the
quantifiable public health benefits that would be gained, such as cancer cases avoided, compared to the
costs of achieving the proposed MCL. Then if the public health benefits are deemed to warrant the
identified costs, the impact on affordability as a result of complying with an MCL should be determined,
also based on a variety of factors.

We are also concerned that the White Paper fails to mention the Office of Environmental Health Hazard
Assessment’s {OEHHA) ongoing review of the hexavalent chromium Public Health Goal {PHG) initiated in
2016. As explained in ACWA's March 31, 2020 letter to OEHHA and the State Water Board Chair, the
cost benefit analysis used to support the proposed MCL needs to he hased on an updated PHG review
and the newly available science that triggered this review. The White Paper should describe the process
used to ensure the proposed MCL will be coordinated with OEHHA’s ongoing PHG review.

Affordability Across Systems

Our coalition is actively engaged in ongoing efforts to develop affordability metrics for water service.
While the White Paper does not attempt to set metrics for affordability, we agree that there are
multiple methods for assessing affordability across sysiems. We recommend that the State Water
Board apply a range of relevant metrics that together, can indicate the extent to which affordability is a
concern for the proposed standard. Metrics should be applied to individual communities and across
system sizes. Affordability considerations should also be evaluated across viable treatment technologies
and other applicable compliance strategies and should not be limited to the best available technology
(BAT). Instances when use of the BAT will not be feasible for a system should be identified. Costs for
feasible point-of-use treatment, non-treatment options {systerm conseclidation, water source blending,
well deepening, etc.), and extended compliance periods should be considered alongside BAT treatment
costs to identify when alternative approaches can be used to significantly reduce compliance costs.

While difficult to quantify, the State Water Board should also consider the ability of the system to raise
rates considering other regulatory burdens and public sentiment. For example, a system that has a
significant source of its existing water supply impacted by perfluoroalkyl substances may have recently
increased rates to enhance treatment cr acquire new supplies and may be unabie to increase rates
further due to public concerns.

Economic Feasibility Framework

While economic feasibility will be assessed for each new MCL proposed by the State Water Board,
ACWA, CMUA, and CWA believe that it is critical that the State Water Board develop a standardized
framework that can be used across drinking water standards.




is. Jeanine Townsend
May 15, 2020 = Page 3

\We are committed to continuing to work with the State Water Board staff and urge the State Water
Board members to discuss this issue at their next scheduled public meeting.

Sincerely,
7 U}w 4 z

N R N

Adam Quifionez tonathan Young Jennifer Capitolo

State Legisiative Director Senior Regulatory Advocate Executive Director

Association of California California Municipal Utikities California Water Assaciation

Water Agencies Association

cc: The Honorable E. loaquin Esquivel, Chair, State Water Resources Control Board

The Honorable Dorene B'Adamao, Vice Chair, State Water Resources Control Board

The Honorable Tam Dudoc, State Water Resources Control Board

The Honorable Sean Maguire, State Water Resources Control Board

The Honorable Laurel Firestone, State Water Resources Control Board

Ms. Eileen Sobeck, Executive Director, State Water Resources Controlf Board

Mr. Darrin Polhemus, Deputy Director, Division of Drinking Water, State Water Resources

Control Board



CDAQ
: City oF COACHELLA

1515 Sixtit STREET, CoacHELLA, CALIFORNIA 92236

Puone (760) 398-3502 = Fax (760) 398-8117 » WWW.COACHELLA.ORG

e
ALIFORNL

VIA EMAIL [commentletters@waterboards.ca.gov)

Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board
State Water Resources Control Board
P.O. Box 100

Sacramento, CA 95812-100

Re:  White Paper Discussion of Economic Feasibility Analysis in
Consideration of 2 Hexavalent Chromium MCL

Dear Ms. Townsend:

The City of Coachella (City) submits these written comments on the February 2020
White Paper released by the State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) titled
“Economic Feasibility Analysis in Consideration of a Hexavalent Chromium MCL” (White
Paper). The White Paper identifies critical issues concerning the role that economic feasibility
must play in establishing 2 legally supported maximum contaminant level (MCL), including an
MCL for hexavalent chromium (CrVI). Unfortunately, while it identifies the problem, the White
Paper stops short of solving it, and does not provide a meaningful framework for the
performance of an economic feasibility analysis. The City believes that there is a better path

forward.

The issues identified in the White Paper are of vital importance to the City, and the City
has engaged directly on these issues for many years. The City hopes these wrtten comments
will be helpful to the State Board in developing a meaningful framework for the performance of
an cconomic feasibility analysis. Protection of public health in the drinking water context
requires, first and foremost, access to a reliable supply of affordable water. Although the task
may be complex and difficult, it must be done to ensure the long term sustainability of public
water systems and water supplies to all California residents, particularly those who struggle to
afford this necessity of life. As outlined in this letter, and in many other letters from the drinking
water community, which the City supports, there is a way for the State Board to perform the
legally required economic feasibility analysis. The City looks forward to continued engagement
with State Board staff and the State Board members, and requests that the State Board consider a
revised and expanded White Paper based on the public comments at a future State Board meeting
for possible adoption as a policy to guide futire MCL development.

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opporiunin: Eumplover



Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board
May 14, 2020
Page2

L
About the City of Coachella

“The City of Coachella is located in Riverside County on the eastern edge of the Coachella
Valley. The City has a population of approximately 45,000 residents, most of whom are
economically disadvantaged. The median household income in the City is approximately
$35,000.

The City operates its own public water system. The City obtains its water from 6
groundwater wells that have a total pumping capacity of approximately 16.9 miilion gallons per
day. Groundwater is the City’s only water source.

The groundwater in the Coachella Valley is known to have naturally occurring CrV1I that
is the result of the geology of the Valley. For this reason, the City has long been concerned
about the establishment of an MCL for CrVI that is protective of public healih, technologically
feasible and economically feasible as required by law. Such an MCL would allow the City to
continue to provide a sustainable public water supply to its residents.

The previous MCL for CrVI would have created significant challenges for the City’s
public water system. To implement the previous MCL, the City developed plans to construct
and operate a strong base anion exchange system that it estimated would have cost $36.2 million
to construct. Implementing this treatment technology to achieve the previous MCL would have
resulted in a 120% increase in average water rates per customer over a five year period. This
would have resulted in increases of approximately $53 per month or $636 per year, and alone
would have resulted in an affordability index of between 2.2% and 4.2%.

The City does not believe that the previous MCL appropriately considered whether these
types of costs were economically feasible. Whether these costs were economically feasible was
not known because the MCL was developed without an economic feasibility analysis that would
have provided transparent information from which the City and the public could assess whether
the costs of achieving the MCL were appropriately balanced against the public health benefits of
the MCL. In the absence of such analysis, it was difficult for the City to explain and justify the
required cosis to the public. What was clear to the City was that the costs were extraordinary
and would create significant financial impacts to the City’s economically disadvantaged
residents as well as to the City’s ability to maintain a sustainable public water supply system.

As the State Board seeks to develop an approach to economic feasibility, the City looks
forward to continuing to engage with the State Board to help it develop a meaningful framework
to assess these costs in arriving at a future MCL for CrVI. The hope is that such a framework
would provide a transparent way to assess and balance the public health benefits associated with
a proposed MCL with the costs associated with achieving those public health benefits. Through
such a framework, the State Board would be best equipped to establish an MCL that is protective
of public healih and supports the continued sustainability of public water supply systems.

80237.00844\32940778.3



Jeanine Townsend, Cletls to the Board
May 14, 2020
Page 3

IL
The Legal Structure of the Economic Feasibility Analysis

The intent of the White Paper appears to be to help guide the State Board in complying
with its legal obligations related to economic feasibility during the establishment of MCLs,
including a new MCL for CrVI. While this comment letter is not designed to be a legal analysis
of the State Board’s obligations, a basic understanding of the legal parameters for the discussion

is important.

As relevant here, the key legal requirement is found in Health and Safety Code section
116365. This Section requires the State Board to set the MCL “at a level that is as close as
feasible to the corresponding public health goal placing primary emphasis on the protection of
public health.” (Health & Safety Code § 116365(a).)' At the same time, the State Board must
establish the standard at a level that “avoids any significant risk to public health” but only “to the
extent technologically and economicaily feasible”. (Health & Safety Code § 116365(b}(3).) In
determining economic feasibility, Section 116365(b)}(3) provides that the State Board must
“consider the costs of compliance to public water systems, customers, and other affecied parties
with the proposed primary drinking water standard, including the cost per customer and
aggregate cost of compliance, using best available technelogy.”

The MCL process thus, by definition, “involves a balancing of public health concerns
with questions of technological feasibility and cost.” (/n Re Groundwater Cases (2007) 154
Cal. App4th 659, 679.) Although the White Paper expresses concerns about a cost-benefit
analysis process, it also acknowledges the complicated balance between protecting public health
and ensuring responsible use of scarce public resources. (White Paper, p.6.) The prior MCL for
CrVI was vacated because this balancing did not occur. While the White Paper acknowledges
this problem and the need for this balance, it stops short of providing a framework to address it,

.
The White Paper

The White Paper appears to be designed as the first step in the reissnance of the CrVvl
MCL, and anticipates stakeholder involvement in developing options for evaluating economic
feasibility during the MCL process. (White Paper, p. 1.) The goal of such a process should be
the development of a methodology that achieves a “balance between protecting public health and
ensuring scarce public resources are not over-extended on water quality objectives
disproportionately expensive compared to public health protection provided.” (White Paper p.

' An important issues that is not fully addressed in this comment letter is the current status of the
public health goal for CrVI. The City understands that the public health goal is or may be
reviewed by the Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA). Typically, the
MCL process is not commenced during such an OEHHA review. Following that typical process
with regard to CrVI seems prudent.

80237.0084732940778.3



Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board
May 14, 2020
Page 4

6.) The City believes that the State Board shonld adopt a meaningful methodology designed to
achieve this outcome,

The White Paper recognizes the competing needs of “protecting public health and
keeping water affordable.” (White Paper, p. 11.) The White Paper states that “economic
feasibility” refers to the ability of the general state population served by public water systems fo
pay for compliance with an MCL and that “affordability” refers to the ability of an individual
household to pay its own water bill. (White Paper, p. 9.) The City agrees that affordability and
economic feasibility differ in important respects. Economic feasibility is a statewide analysis
that examines whether MCLs are disproportionately expensive in comparison to the public health
benefits provided. In addition, state policy requires that MCLs be affordable—that the burden of
the increased costs to economically vulnerable households not in essence deprive them of their
right to affordable water. Because affordability concerns individual households, it must be
examined for all sizes of water systems and for various income levels.

Unfortunately, while the White Paper identifies the correct goal, it does not propose a
meaningfu] framework in which to conduct this balancing analysis. In the end, the White Paper
suggests that the State Board should take an undefined “multi-faceted approach” that considers
“multiple lines of evidence.” (White Paper, p. 11.) While the task may be “multi-faceted”, it
must be performed in a transparent way within a meaningful framework. The White Paper both
begins and ends with a request for stakeholder involvement in “developing options for evaluating
economic feagibility during the MCL process.” (See White Paper, pp. 1 and 12)) The City
intends this comment letter as a direct response to that request, and an attempt to provide a
framework for a meaningful economic feasibility analysis.

IVI
Structure for a Meaningful Economiec Feasibility Analysis

Based on the considerations set forth above, the City believes that the framework for a
meaningful economic feasibility analysis should be structured around the two guestions. First,
do the health benefits of the proposed MCL justify the investment of water system and rate payer
dollars? Second, if the benefits do justify the costs, then the State Board must ask: Is the MCL
affordable? : '

The first question addresses the core issue of whether a potential MCL is a worthwhile
investment of public monies for public health protection, For MCL levels that are sound
investments, additional metrics are available to examine affordability issues. How to approach
each of these individual cuestions—as contrasted with or building on the White Paper’s
approach o these issues—are discussed in more detail below.

A. Balancing Public Health Benefit and Responsible Investment of Public Funds

The White Paper states that in setting the MCL, the State Board should consider
“traditional concepts such as treatment costs and the number of cancer cases averted, as well as
the costs and benefits of the regulation.” (White Paper, p. 1.) The City agrees that the key costs

80237.00844032940778.3



Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board
May 14, 2020
Page 5

and key benefits of an MCL must be understood and quantified so that an analysis of economic
feasibility can be conducted. For many years, the Division of Drinking Water (DDW) used these
traditional concepts to quantify costs and benefits.

The White Paper also states that a lower MCL results in two appreciable increases in
costs: (1) more water systems will exceed an MCL as the MCL is lowered; and (2) the cost of
treatment is inversely proportional to the MCL. (White Paper, p. 10.) The City agrees with this
statement, As the MCL is lowered, both the number of systems affected and the total costs of
compliance tend.to increase at a faster rate. Conversely, as the MCL is lowered, the gains in
public health benefits diminish at a faster rate. This combined effect defines the economic

feasibility issue.

Evaluating the relationship between these costs and benefits is a necessary first step in
determining whether an MCL is a sound investment in public health protection on a statewide
basis. Determining whether the health benefits jusiify the costs addresses the core question of
whether a potential MCL is a worthwhile investrment of public funds statewide. As increasingly
stringent MCLs are considered, this evaluation should answer the question: At what point do.
costs start to accelerate relative to limited gains in public health benefits? :

Health risk reduction benefits are difficult to fully quantify or monetize, and are typically
subject to uncertainty. A comprehensive accounting of public health benefits may be desirable,
but is not necessary to perform the balancing required by law. If an important health endpoint
such as cancer cases avoided can be quantified at different MCLs, that benefit can be used to .
understand the change in benefits that accompanies the change in costs when considering
incremental changes in MCLs, even if additional benefits or costs are known to exist but cannot
be fully quantified. The magnitude of these additional benefits or costs can be described
qualitatively and considered alongside the quantified benefits when evaluating alternative MCLs.
Several methods are available to determine how much weight to give to unquantified benefits
and costs, as described in more detail in the attached document.

- The White Paper states that quantifying the various costs and benefits of an MCL
“presents an insurmouniable burdle” to conducting a benefit-cost analysis and that such an
analysis “is not feasible due to the lack of specific information” needed to conduct the analysis.
{White Paper, p. 5.) Despite this statement, many regulatory agencies charged with protection of
public health routinely conduct benefit-cost analyses to inform regulatory decisions and to
allocate grant fonding for public health inferventions. The State Board should use these existing
approaches to perform the required analysis of public health benefits and responsible investment
of public funds. This exercise is a legally required part of the balancing process, and, more
importantly, will generate information that stakeholders of all perspectives can use to assess the
important public health issues involved and help advocate for the best public health outcomes.

Of course, compliance with new MCLs will be more economically challenging for small
and medium-sized systems, as compared to large water systems. However, the populations
served by these smaller systems deserve the same level of public health protection as larger
systems. Ag described in the White Paper, small and medium-sized water systems are typically

80237.00844\32940778.3



Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board
May 14, 2020
Page 6

more affected by the cost of new regulations because they have a smaller customer base over
which to spread the costs of compliance. This is why it is essential for the State Board’s analysis
to engure that small and medium-sized water systems can bear the costs necessary to achieve the
benefits of the new MCLs,

The White Paper states that regulation of “an additional compound or lower MCL of an
existing compound will likely result in a general rate increase.” (White Paper, p. 10.) For
smaller systems with few water sources, a new or lower MCL will always result in a rate
increase when treatment is the only option to achieve compliance. For larger water systems,
with a large number of water sources, a new or lower MCL can sometimes be addressed by
abandoning the sources above the MCL or blending water from- sources above the MCL with
water that does not contain the regulated contaminant, The smaller the water system, and the
fewer water sources it has, the greater the chance that a rate increase will be needed to address a
new or lower MCL, It is important to remember that rate increases are similar to regressive
taxes—they impact the economically disadvantaged the hardest.

The White Paper discusses two ways in which analysis of the economic impacts of new
MCLs on small systems can be avoided. Neither of these approaches provides the information
necessary to identify those systems for which proposed MCLs are not economically feasible.
Because state policy requires drinking water to be safe and affordable, -it is essential that this
information be developed. It is critically important to identify costs for all sizes of water
"systems. After these costs and benefits have been identified, the results should then be assessed
and examined through an affordability lens. :

B.  Affordability

There is currently an ongoing national dialogue on the challenge that rising costs for
water-related services pose for community and household affordability. In California, the cost of
tap water has increased by approximately 45% over the past two decades. According to the
United Ways of California, more than one in three California households—over 3.8 million
families (37%)—do not earn sufficient income to meet basic needs. Affordability challenges
must therefore be given careful consideration in the development of MCLs. This is a particular
issue for the City. As described above, most of the City’s residents are under significant income
stress, and increases in the cost of water creates daunting affordability challenges for those
individuals. ,

As described by the State Board, several agencies, organizations, and experts have put
forth various metrics for assessing household affordability. The City agrees with the State Board
that no one metric or threshold is sutficient for ideniifying affordability concerns. The City
believes the State Board should apply a range of metrics to evaluate affordability. These metrics
should be applied to individual communities and across system sizes.

Potential household affordability metrics include those recently put forth by the
American Water Works Assoclation, Water Environment Federation, and National Association
of Clean Water Agencies. Additionally, the State Board can determine the number of affected

80237.00844\3294G778.3



Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board
May 14, 2020
Page 7

community water systems (and the population or connections they serve) that are designated as
disadvantaged communities (DACs) or Severely Disadvantaged Communities (SDACs),
consistent with the methodology adopted by State agencies.

The State Board should identify sustainable strategies to bridge affordability gaps.
Solutions should be tailored to the needs of individual water systems and account for the
limitations of current alternatives to source water treatment. To the extent that state funding
(e.g., through grants or loans) is identified as a means to address system needs, the State Board
should establish that the funding or financing sources have the capacity to accommodate
associated demand, and are therefore viable solutions. Relying on funding programs that are not
sufficiently funded to meet the needs of local communities, or that have administrative burdens
to entry that make the funding source illusory, it not an appropriate public policy.

The State Board’s new Safe and Affordable Funding for Equity and Resilience (SAFER)
program will help to meet the goals of safe, accessible, and affordable drinking water for current
MCLs, but is not likely to be sufficient to meet the demand for funding that would result from
continued adoption of MCLs that do not consider economic feasibility. The dialogue about
economic feasibility of potential future MCLs for contaminants such as CrVI will certainly
" impact the SAFER program, and must be further considered to understand statewide cost

implications.

V.
Proposal and Process to Develop a State Board Adopted Economic Feasibility Approach

The City, along with many other small, medium and large water systems, wish o be
helpful to the State Board in achieving a meaningful approach to economic feasibility. For this
reason, the City and many other water agencies have helped to fund a two-part effort by Corona
Environmental Consulting (Corona} to develop such an approach. Step one is the development
of a frameworl for such an analysis. That framework is included as an attachment to this letter,
and the City concurs with the many other comment letters that also support the Corona approach,
Step two would be the building out of this framework so that the State Board could have a
specific example of how the approach might be used in connection with the CrVI MCL.

The City requests that the State Board staff and Board Members reconsider the White
Paper in light of stakeholder input and the Corona framework, and revise the approach for
consideration by the State Board as an adopted policy. The City, along with other water
providers, is committed to continuing to fund an effort to help build out this approach so that the
end result is a “balance between protecting public health and ensuring scarce public resources are
" not over-extended on water quality objectives disproportionately expensive compared to public
health protection provided.” (White Paper, p. 6.) '

R0237.00844\32940778.3



Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board

May 14, 2020
Page B
VL
Conclusion

The City appreciates this opportunity to comment, and will continue to engage in this
important effort.

Very tnuly yours,

William Pattison
City Manager

cc:  E.Joaquin Esquivel, Charr (via email: Joaquin.Esquivel@waterboards.ca.gov)
Dorene D’ Adamo, Vice Chair (via email: Dorene.Dadamo(@waterboards.ca.gov)
Tam M. Doduc, Board Member (via email: Tam.Doduc@waterboards.ca.gov)
Sean Maguire, Board Member (via email: Sean. Maguire@waterboards.ca.gov)
Laurel Firestone, Board Member (via email: Laurel. Firestone@waterboards.ca.gov)

80237.00844\32940778.3



TRUSTEES:

DIVISION1
LOS OLIVOS
Harlan J. Burchardi

DIVISION 2
SOLVANG
Jeff Clay

DIVISION 3
SOLVANG
Lori Parker

DIVISION 4
SANTA YNEZ
Michael Burchardi

TRUSTEE-AT-LARGE
Brad Joos

GENERAL MANAGER
Paeter E. Garcia

May 15, 2020

Jeanine Townsend

Clerk to the Board

State Water Resources Control Board
1001 | Street, 24 Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

Submitted Via Email: commentietiers@walerboards.ca.qov

Comment Letter — White Paper on Economib Feasibility in
Consideration of a Hexavalent Chromium Drinking Water
Maximum Contaminant Level

Subject:

Dear Ms. Townsend:

The Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District Improvement District
No.1 (District) submits these comments regarding the State Water
Resources Control Board's White Paper on Economic Feasibility Analysis
in Consideration of a Hexavalent Chromium MCL ("White Paper”). The
District is a special services district formed in July 7, 1959 under California
Water Code section 74000 et seq. Located in the central portion of Santa
Barbara County, the District provides reasonably priced, reliable, high
quality water supplies and related services {o the communities of Santa
Ynez, Los Olivos, Ballard, and the Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians,
and provides supplemental water to the City of Solvang and several
mutual water companies. With approximately 6,737 customers (excluding
the City of Solvang), the District currently provides water directly to
approximately 2,598 municipal and industrial customers (including
domestic/residential, commercial, institutional, rural residential, and fire
service) and approximately 97 agricultural customers. The District's
sources of supply include upland groundwater, Santa Ynez River alluvium,
State Water Project supplies, and the Cachuma Project. The District has
detected naturally occurring Hexavalent Chromium in several of its upland

groundwater wells.

Fconomic Feasibility Questions

In the White Paper and as part of the public workshop on the White Paper,
the Division of Drinking Water (DDW) asked for stakeholder input and
indicated that the White Paper is intended to start a dialogue on the
important issue of economic feasibility. With that in mind, the District
submits these comments with the intent of helping DDW arrive at an
approach to economic feasibility that protects public health while ensuring
a sustainable and affordable public water supply.

P.0O. BOX 157 = 3622 SAGUNTO STREET, SANTA YNEZ, CA 93460

(805) 688-6015 « FAX: (805) 688-3078 = WWW.SYRWD.ORG



Jeanine Townsend
Clerk to the Board
Page 2

The District believes that the White Paper should be revised to describe steps,
approaches, calculations, assumptions, thresholds, and tools that can be used to
successfully complete the economic feasibility analysis. The initial MCL feasibility
assessment should use a checklist to identify the information needed to develop an MCL
and complete the economic feasibility analysis, e.g., occurrence data, treatment
technologies, test methods, detection capabilities, laboratory capacity, and risk
assessmenis. That type of framework should then work toward answering two key
guestions: (1) does a proposed MCL for Cr6 provide identifiable health benefits that justify
the costs; and (2) is the MCL affordable? Cost Benefit Analyses (CBA) and affordability
assessments are critically needed to address these questions.

Cost Benefit Analysis

Unfortunately, the White Paper merely identifies the challenge of performing a CBA rather
than proposing the best approach for conducting the work or describing how DDW will
use a CBA when evaluating a proposed MCL. Indeed the White Paper suggests that a
CBA may not be used at all when DDW evaluates the economic feasibility of a proposed
MCL for C16, stating: “[A] cost-benefit approach is not feasible because of its inability to
accurately account for and monetize the benefits and impacts of selecting one MCL
versus another.” Of equal concern, during the public workshop on the White Paper, DDW
staff indicated the State Board is not required to do a CBA. (See April 27, 2020 Workshop
Presentation, p.25.) The District believes a CBA is an essential element to determine if
a potential MCL represents a meaningful and economically sound way to reduce public
health risks. CBAs are commonly used tools for making reguiatory determinations.
EPA’'s 2014 Guidelines for Preparing Economic Analyses is a good reference for
approaches that can be used to address what the White Paper characterizes as
uncertainties and constraints to meaningful and necessary analysis.

Using the best available information for risk assessment is another critical factor. The
Office of Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) determined in 2016 that the Cr6 Public
Health Goal (PHG) established in 2010 needs to be reviewed based on substantial new
information that is now available regarding health risk assessment. Without question, the
economic feasibility analysis and related process for developing a proposed Cr6 MCL
must be based on the OEHHA's ongoing review and determinations of the Cr6 PHG.

A meaningful CBA should assess multiple variations/alternatives of a proposed MCL
to identify the incremental benefits and costs associated with each option. Whereas
the State Board provided an in-depth review of both health and economic issues in its
Recommendations for a State Low Income Water Rate Assistance Program, that type
of analysis is conspicuously absent in the White Paper.



Jeanine Townsend
Clerk to the Board
Page 3

Affordability

As described by DDW, several agencies, organizations, and experts have put forth
various metrics for assessing household affordability. The District agrees with DDW that
no one metric or threshold is sufficient for identifying affordability concerns. The District
believes the DDW should apply a range of metrics to evaluate affordability. These metrics
should be applied to individual communities and across system sizes and should be
identified in the White Paper. Among others, household affordability metrics include those
recently put forth by the American Water Works Association, Water Environment
Federation, and National Association of Clean Water Agencies. Additionally, DDW can
determine the number of affected community water systems (and the population or
connections they serve) that are designated as DACs or SDACs, consistent with the

methodology adopted by State agencies.

DDW also should identify and analyze sustainable strategies to bridge affordability gaps.
Solutions should be tailored to the needs of individual water systems and account for the
limitations of current alternatives to source water treatmeni. To the extent that state
funding (preferably through grants) is identified as a means fo address system needs,
DDW should establish that the funding or financing sources have the capacity to
accommodate associated demand, and is therefore a viable solution. For this approach
to be viable, funding must be identified and available for appropriate studies and tests to
select, design, install, operate, and maintain necessary capital facilities.

The White Paper was supposed to address insufficiencies in the economic feasibility
analysis that were found by the May 31, 2017 Superior Court decision invalidating the
Cr6 MCL. The District does not believe those insufficiencies have been resolved by
the White Paper. We strongly urge the State Board to adopt formal guidance and
policy for evaluating economic feasibility in the adoption of safe drinking water
standards, assuring that no one geis left behind in the goal of safe, reliable, and

affordable drinking water.

itfully submitted,

Paeter E. Garcia
General Manager



Rancho Marcelino Water & Service Company

Serving All of Janin Acres
P.0O. Box 141 Solvang, CA 93464

805-245-2844
13 May 2020
Ms. Jeanine Townsend
Clerk to the Board
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
P. . Box 100

Sacramento, California 95812-2000
Via: comment] etters@waterboards\.ca. gav

RE: White Paper on Economic Feasibility Analvsis in Consideration of a Hexavalent
Chromium MCL

The White Paper concludes that the State Water Board must take a multi-faceted approach to
looking at economic feasibility and should engage stakeholders in what additional information
should be considered. We agree and suggest that when that time comes, that there be a
consensus process for determining and considering multiple lines of evidence.

The White Paper also concluded that Statewide protection of public health cannot be limited to
what is affordable to the smallest systems serving only a small fraction of the State’s total
population. It is here, on this point, that the White Paper in tone turns into a defense of the
withdrawn MCL, rather than a discussion of what the MCL should be. The White Paper should
have also included the corollary that Statewide protection of public health cannot be laid on the
backs of the smallest systems serving only a small fraction of the State’s total population.

In future discussions, it should be more clearly expressed that regardless of economics, this
“small fraction”, of say 5% with CrVI exceeding a proposed MCL, does not jeopardize the
public health of the other 95% that do not exceed a proposed MCL. The intent of the primary
drinking water standard in HSC 116365 is to set an MCL that is not so low as to cause this

“small fraction™ effect.

While perhaps not in the direct purview of the State Water Board, the setting of the Public Health
Goal (PHG) is of much greater concern. State Statutes (HSC 116365) require the Office of
Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) to review the PHG’s every five years.
While we have requested that this be done for CrVI, (please see attached letter 14 Nov 2014),
OEHHA has not done this. Such a review is now four years overdue. Because the statute has
not been complied with, it begs the question as to whether the so-called PHG is even valid.



The so-called current PHG, which was determined by efforts conducted in the early 2000°s is not
based on what is today the best available science. In the intervening 15 or so years new studies
have informed the governments of our country and Canada to raise the total chrome standard to
100 and 200 ugl respectively, and forego the need for a separate CrV1 standard. Due to the
overdue review, the current PHG is now based on incomplete and dated materials. New
publications, not available at the time, need to now inform OEHHA in their statutory mandate
that they employ the most current practices and methods. Without having conducted a review of
the PHG in over 9 years of the Chrome 6 PHG, which is based on old outdated publications, the
current PHG stands outmoded due to not having the benefit of any sort of weight-of-evidence
analysis of the beast available data.

This non-statute compliant PHG would perhaps not be such a concern, but for the fact that the
new data, the best available data, would indicate that the so-called current PHG may be set too
low by some orders of magnitude. If so, then this has major implications for determining an
economically feasible MCL. We do not believe that the State Water Board should set an MCL
based on an invalid and non-compliant PHG. Unless and until the OEAAH complies with HSC
116365 for the Chrome 6 PHG, the State Board has no basis whatsoever for setting any MCL for
Hexavalent Chrome. Without a valid PHG for Hexavalent Chrome, it does not appear that the

State Board cannot proceed further with an Economic Feasibility Analysis in Consideration of a
Hexavalent Chromium MCL. ' :

We respectfully request that you inform all stakeholders of your decision to halt any further
effort regarding Hexavalent Chrome until a valid and statutorily compliant PHG has been
determined by OEAAH,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment. And please accept our express appreciation for your
hard efforts at implementing an effective stakeholder process. We know how difficult that can
be, especially in these COVID-19 times, and want the Board to know that we commend their
staff for their very fine stakeholder involvement process to date.

David Rasmussen
Board President
Rancho Marcelino Water & Service Co.



Rancho Marcelino Water & Service Company
Serving All of Janin Acres
P.O. Box 141 Solvang, CA 93464
805-245-2844

14 November 2014

Hermelinda Jimenez

PHG Program -

Pesticide and Environmental Toxicology Branch
Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment
1515 Clay St., 16th floor

Oakland, California 84612

Subject: PHG Review ~ Request to add Chrome VI

This is in response to your “Announcement of Process to Update Public Health Goals
(PHG) for Chemicals In Drinking Water”. The announcement states that updates ... are
being initiated based on the availability of new data, methodology updates,
environmental exposures, and/or potential significance.

Since the original Chrome VI PHG was established in 2011, there are now available
new data and methodology updates that are of potential significance. These new
studies clearly demonstrate that 1) a mode of action exists for Chrome VI that is
different than what was presumed in the pre-2011 studies, 2) the PHG that was set in
2011 may be too low, and 3) the 2011 analysis failed to take into account that Chrome
VI may have a nutritionally beneficial effect in low doses as Chrome V! is converted to

Chrome Il upon ingestion.

As you know, the prior Chrome Vi PHG took two years o develop from the submittal of
the first draft PHG to the Final Chrome VI PHG. If one begins counting from when the
work on setting the PHG began, the time is even longer. If OEHHA is to comply with
the statutory 5-year “review and amend” language of Health and Safety Code Section
116365 (g), then the Chrome VI update process should begin now in order to meet the

2016 deadline.

We therefore would like to request that Chrome VI be added to the list of water
contaminants for which OEHHA is initiating development of public health goals (PHGs).
We would like to further request that the update specifically determine the levels at
which Chrome VI can be converted to Chrome Hl upon ingestion and therefore become

nutritionally beneficial.

S/Bruce McGowan

Board President
Rancho Marcelino Water & Service Co.



Agenda Item Xii. Report

Famlly Farm

_ . §

A Summary of the Alliance’s Recent and Upcoming Activities and Important Wgtews

Western Agriculture Struggles to Rebound
As American COVID-19 Deaths Surpass 100,000

‘Western U.S. agriculture is facing one of its biggest cri- coronavirus, calling it a2 “very sad milestone.”

seg since the Great De-
pression, as the COVID-
1% pandemic has impact-
ed markets, disrupted the
food supply chain, col-
lapsed commodity prices,
and intensified labor
challenges.

“Rural Westerm econ-
omies are staggering
from government actions
intended to limit the
spread of the virus,” said
Family Farm Alliance
executive director Dan
Keppen. “Unfortunately,
these actions have affect-
ed the food supply chain
in our country and
around the globe.”

Since January 22,
2020 the United States
has reported over 1.6
million cases, according
to Johns Hopldns Univer-
sity. President Trump
recently noted on Twitter
over 100,000 Americans
have died due to the

Glebally, over 5.5 mil-
lion pecople have caught
the virus and it has killed
over 350,000. However,
in the U.S. and many other
countries, the number of
new cases confirmed each
day is on a downward
trend.

U.5. workers filed 2.1
million new unemploy-
ment claims last week, the
Depariment of Labor re-
ported. The ten-week total
for unemployment claims
reached 40.8 million, ac-
cording to the Department
of Labor. This suggests.
about a quarter of the
workiforce has lost jobs
during the coronavirus
pandemic.

Tension is growing in
many Western states, as
most rural areas have
shown significantly lower
numbers of COVID-19
cases, and residents in
those areas are pushing

Continued on Page 2




Monthly Briefing

May 2020

COVID-19 Food Service and Ag Impacts (Cont’d from Pg. I)

hard to lift shelter in place and accessibility requirements, in
an effort to revive rural economies that are staggering from
government actions intended to limit the spread of the viras.

Tmpacts to Western Farmers and Ranchers

The new COVID-19 pandemic has hit the agriculture
sector hard in recent months, due primarily to loss of markets,
disruptions in the food supply chain, collapse in commodity
prices, and labor challenges.

“Whatever hit consumers have taken, I would argue that
farmers have taken an even bigger hit,” said Jayson Lusk,
who heads the Department of Agricultural Economics at Pur-
due University.

The livestock sector has been hit especially hard. Produc-
ers began reducing herds when restaurants started to close in
late March. With restaurants shattered amid the coronavirus
pandemic, the market is disappearing for sheep, cattle, and
pork producers.

The beef and pork markets have been further disrupted by
the closure of more than a dozen processing plants across
North America due to significant COVID-19 outbreaks
among workers. Ten of the largest beef packing plants pro-
cess about 60% of all cattle, and roughly a dozen of the larg-
est park packing plants process around 60% of all hogs. So,
when even one of these plants goes out of commission, it im-
parts a significant impact on the industry as a whole. Beef
processing capacity is currently down by more than 10 per-
cent and pork by as much as 25 percent, industry leaders say.

Dairy producers have been dumping millions of gallons of
milk over the past month. With the sudden drop in the whole-
sale, food-service market resulting from the closure of schools
and restaurants, dairy processing plants have yet to catch up
with the packaging and logistical changes that must come
with a massive shift in demand for dairy products at grocery
stores and other retail outlets.

California farmer and former State Apriculture Secretary
A.G. Kawamura addressed the massive impacts to the food
supply chain in a recent call held among world food industry
leaders in anticipation of the World Food Summit, set for
September 2021 in New York.

"It is quite possible that the greater crisis in the making is
not the pandemic, but the slowly accelerating collapse of mul-
tiple sectors of the global food chain,” said Mr. Kawamura,
who co-chairs Solutions for the Land, an organization that
works to promote innovative strategies for sustainable agri-
cultural systems ." He emphasized that the agriculture sector's
response to the growing crisis will dictate "how many lives
and livelihoods will be immpacted in the months and years
shead."

On the ground in several Western states, farmers and
ranchers must now contend with new regulations intended to
limit cutbreaks in agricultural fields, orchards, and labor
camps. For example, in Washington state, new emergency
rules adopted earlier this month regarding temporary farm-
worker housing are intended to help increase worker safety
and reduce the spread of COVID-19. The rules detail specific
steps required at farms where temporary workers live in li-
censed temporary housing facilities.

In Oregon, the state’s Occupational Health and Safety

Administration, issued a temporary rule April 29 that, among
other provisions, requires farms to provide more portable toi-
lets and handwashing stations for workers while keeping beds
6 feet apart in housing units. However, a survey conducted by
the Oregon Farm Bureau indicates the rule could displace
thousands of workers from on-farm housing and cost farmers
thousands of dollars more to meet all conditions.

“Many farms will not survive the cumulative weight of
these unattainable miles, which are more burdensome than any
set for other sectors of Oregen’s econemy,” Oregon Farm Bu-
reau said in a public statement.

Trump Adminisiration

President Trump in the past month has directed numerous
actions intended to address impacts facing a sector that helped
get him into the White House: American agriculture. Earlier
this month, he signed Executive Order 13924 ordering federal
agencies to roll back or change regulations “that may inhibit
economic recovery” in order to boost the economy irnpacted
by the COVID-19 pandemic.

“The order does not provide specific instructions but is a
blanket message across the U.S. government to help the econ-
omy recover by easing regulations,” said Mark Limbaugh, the
Family Farm Alliance’s representative in Washington, D.C.
“Federal agencies have already been implementing the Admin-
istration’s efforts to deregulate for several years.”

Strengthening U.S, Food Supply Chain Protections

President Trump in late April invoked the 1950 Defense
Production Act and ordered meat processing plants to stay
open to protect the nation’s food supply. U.S. farmers say
they still need importing countries, including China, to buy
their pork.

“There’s enough meat for all channels if we could get these
plants back up and rolling,” Brian Duncan, a hog farmer and
vice president of the Illinois Farm Bureau, recently told
Bloomberg.

The USDA and Food and Drug Administration (FDA) ear-
lier this month announced a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) to help prevent interruptions at FDA-regulated food
facilities, including fruit and vegetable processing. The MOU
creates a process for the two agencies to make determinations
abont circumstances in which the USDA could exercise its
authority under the Defense Production Act (DPA) with regard
to certain domestic food resource facilities that manufacture,
process, pack, or hold foods, as well as to those that prow or
harvest food that fall within the FDA’s jurisdiction.

USDA, Secretary Sonny Perdue recently noted that he
thinks high food prices will level out as school, restaurants,
meatpacking plants and other businesses come back online.

T don’t think we need to look at doing different things in
our food supply chain,” he told Politico.

Farmers to Families Food Box Program

USDA’s Farmers to Families Food Box program is part-

Continued on Page 3
Page 2



Monihly Briefing

May 2020

Homeland Security Recognizes Ag as Critical (Cont’d from Pg 2)

nering with regicnal and local distributors whose workforces
have been significantly impacted by the closure of many res-
taurants, hotels, and other food service entities, to purchase $3
billion in fresh produce, dairy, and meat and deliver boxes to
Americans in need. .

USDA, through the Farm
Service Agency (FSA) is
now accepting applica-
tions from agricultural
producers who have suf-
fered losses.

Fvanka Trurmp, the
president’s daughter/
adviser recently joined :
Secretary Perdue at a pro-
ducer distribution center
in Maryland producer to
mark the launch of the

Enhancement Act. The legislation, which was signed into law
by the President in late April, provided additional critical fund-
ing for farmers and ranchers affected by the COVID-19 pan-
demic.

Direct Payments

Secretary Perdue recent-
ly announced details of the
USDA’s Coronavirus Food

direct payments to deliver
relief to America 5 farmers

' Beg:inning May 26, USDA,
9 through the FSA, will be

new program.
“I’m proud that the -
majority of the recipients

accepting applications from
agricultural producers who

are small and regional

have suffered losses. CFAP

food suppliers who priori- |p
tize smaller farms and B
nenprofits in their bids,” ._

provides vital financial
| assistance to producers of
agnculmra.l commodities

Ms. Trump said at the event.

Some in the produce industry have expressed concern that
the list of distributers includes unknown entities with no pre-
vious comnection to the industry and/or no established infra-
structure to carry out the contracts they were awarded. Other
distributors are already making the program work.

“We are honored to be chosen for the USDA Families
First Coronavirus Response Act,” the Pacific Coast Fruit
Company (PCFCo.) said in a public statement. “Family is
extremely important to cur culture here at Pacific Coast Fruit
Company. By being awarded this generous grant we are able
to help support multiple families all across Oregon, Washing-
ton, Idaho, and California during this trying time.”

Altogether, PCFCo. will box 12 million pounds of fresh
fruits and vegetables and 8 million pounds of dairy, eggs, and
protein. Nonprofit pariners will help get the boxes to where
they are needed most in local communities across the region.
In total, PCFCa. is preparing 810,000 boxes beginning May
18th throngh June 30th, reaching 135,000 people every week,
including food insecure families who need it most.

Inhoy Disaster Losn Program for Ag Producers

Agricultural producers, for the first time, are now eligible
for the Small Business Administration (SBA)’s Economic
Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL} and EIDI. Advance programs.

“America’s farmers, ranchers, and producers need the
same help that other American businesses need during this
unprecedented tire,” said Secretary Perdue. “This significant
new authority signed by President Trump will make a tremen-
dous difference for America’s agricultural community.”

SBA’s EIDL portal has been closed since April 15. How-
gver, the Agency was able to reopen the portal, in a limited
capacity, as a result of funding authorized by Congress
through the Paycheck Protection Program and Healthcare

who have snffered a ﬁve-percent~or—greater price decline due
to COVID-19 and face additional significant marketing costs
as a result of lower demand, surplus production, and disrup-
tions to shipping patterns and the orderly marketing of com-
modities.

USDA's announcement drew praise from some lawmakers
and criticism from others.

Organizations representing small and first-time farmers
said the program's details are geared toward bigger, more suc-
cessful farms, despite some agency efforts to distribute aid
more equitably.

"We are deeply concerned that the CFAP program will not
help farmers who rely primarily on direct sales to consumers,"”
said Ben Feldman, executive director of the Farmers Market
Coalition, a nonprofit group based in California.

The announcement won praise from Senate Agriculture
Committee Chairman Pat Roberts.

“I thank President Trump and Secretary Perdue for their
efforts to help our farmers, ranchers, and growers manage their
operations during these unprecedented times,” said Senator
Roberts (R-KANSAS).

Farmers and ranchers will recejve direct support, drawn
from two possible funding sources. The first source of funding
is $9.5 billion in appropriated funding provided in the CARES
Act to compensate farmers for losses due to price declines that
occurred between mid-January 2020, and mid-April 2020 and
provides support for specialty crops for product that had been
shipped from the farm between the same time period but sub-
sequently spoiled due to loss of marketing chanmnels. The sec-
ond funding source uses the Commodity Credit Corporation
Charter Act to compensate producers for $6.5 billion in losses
due to on-going market disruptions.

Continued on Page 4
Page 3



Monthly Briefing

May 2020

COVID-19 relief packages signed into law (Cont’d from Pg 3)

“We applaud the announcement of a direct payment pro-
gram for fruit and vegetable growers,” said Tom Stenzel,
President of the United Fresh Produce Association.

Loan Guarantees

Secretary Perdue announced that USDA is making availa-
ble up to $1 billion in loan guarantees to help rural businesses
meet their working capital ,
needs during the coronavirus
pandemic. Additionally, agri-
cultural producers that are not
eligible for FSA loans may re-
ceive funding under USDA
Business & Industry (B&T)
CARES Act Program provi-
gions included in
the Coronavirus Aid, Relief,
and Economic Security
(CARES) Act.

“Under the leadership of
President Trump, USDA is
committed to being a strong
partner to rural businesses and
agricultural producers and be-
ing a strong supporter of all
aspects of the rural economy,”
Secretary Perdue said.
“Ensuring more rural agricul-
tural producers are able to gain
access to much-needed capital
in these unprecedented times is

House Speaker Nancy Pelosi (D-CALIFORNIA) indicated
she is open to negotiating the details of the HEROES Act, but
Senate Republicans are in no rush to approve a fourth corona-
virus response package and currently have no plans to intro-
duce their own legislative proposal. Senate GOP Leadership
have called the House bill “unserious™ and a *Democratic wish
Hst”. Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) and
the Trump Administration have expressed objections to taking
up another COVID-19 relief pack-
age right now, saying there has
not been enough time since the $2
trilion CARES Act was enacted in
March to determine whether new
legislation is nesded or necessary.

“Tn terms of what the timing
would look like, I suspect that
doesn’t happen until sometime
after Memorial Day,” said Scnate
Majority Whip John Thune (R-
SOUTH DAKOTA).

;|  “If the economy continues the

momentum that we’re beginning
to see over the last couple of
weeks of data, then I think that
one might conclude that the stim-
ilus we've already passed is
enough,” White House econemic
adviser Kevin Hassett recently
told reporters.

As things stand, the outlook for

additional COVID-19 relief legis-
lation, including the HEROES Acr,

a cornerstone of that commit-
ment.”

B&I CARES Act Program loans must be used as working
capital to prevent, prepare for or respond to the effects of the
coronavirus pandemic. The loans may be used only to support
rural businesses, including agricultural producers, that were in
operation on Feb. 15, 2020,

Congress

The House of Representatives earlier this month passed
the HERQGES Aet (H.R. 6800}, a $3 trillion coronavirs re-
sponse package introduced by House Democrats, by a vote of
208-199, with one Republican voting in favor and 14 Demo-
crats voting against. The legislation would provide nearly 31
trillion in relief for state and local governments, including
$375 million in direct aid to alf local governments via a new
State and Local Coronavirus Relief Fund. The HEROES Act
would also allow local governments to receive tax credits to
cover the cost of providing the paid sick and paid family leave
programs mandated by the Families First Coronavirus Relief
Act and would make lost revenue an eligible use of CARES
Act Coronavirus Relief Funds. In addition, the legislation in-
cludes $5.5 billien for Lifeline and E-Rate funds to keep low-
income households and students connected to high-speed In-
ternet and provides additional funding for these programs.

remains uncertain as House and
Senate Republicans, and the Trump Administration, are gener-
ally in favor of waiting to see the results of relief legislation
already enacted. Majority Leader McConnell recently said that
another relief bill is likely “in the next month or so.”

‘The House recently returned to Washington, D.C. and is
now back in session with new proxy voting rules in place —a
first in American history. However, House Republicans are
suing Speaker Nancy Pelosi in an attempt to block the voting
mechanism. Democrats argue that the proxy system is the only
safe way to have hundreds of lawmakers cast votes during the
pandemic, with a busy calendar ahead.

Over the next few weeks, the House and Senate wiil likely
need to revisit key parts of coronavirus relief programs, which
expire in the coming months, The House is back in Washing-
ton, beginning work on two bills dealing with the Paycheck
Protection Program (PPP) from the CARES Act, which pro-
vides coronavirus-relief loans to small businesses, and will
need to negotiate their version with the Senate, which is near-
ing a deal on its own version of a loan flexibility bill. The Sen-
ate is in recess until early June. The Senate's bill would give
businesses up to 16 weeks to use their PPF loans, while the
House bill would provide businesses 24 weeks.

“We have a full agenda that people have been working on
for a long time, so it’s a continuation of that, but also an inten-
sification,” Speaker Pelosi recently told reporters.

Page 4



Honthiy Briefing

May 2020

{

| Crisis Brewing on the Klamath River
Public Protest Set for May 29

this month when a federal judge in San Francisco sided with
local water users and the federal government, one week before
thousands of farmers, ranchers and business owners plan to
rally for their cause in the Klamath Basin,

As the Klamath Irrigation Project marks the 115% anniver-
sary of its authorization, Project producers may be facing
their worst year ever.

Things are looking grim for local irrigators, who will like-
1y received less
than a third of
their surface water |
supplies out of
Upper Klamath
Lake. The Kla-
math Water Users
Association
(KWUA) has
been worldng
with the Burean
of Reclamation
{Reclarnation) an
U.S. Department
of Agriculture
(USDA) with the
hopes of bringing
more USDA re-
sources to the
situation, which is
looking dire due
to the combination of poor hydrelogy and a highly eriticized
biological opindion that guides Klamath Project operations.

Reclamation officials are working toward a significantly
reduced version of the April 1 140,000-acre-foot allocation
with the Klamath and Yurok Tribes as well as agricultural
producers in the Klamath Project in light of an extremely dry
May 1 forecast released by National Resources Conservation
Service .

“Qverall, the KWUA process in the past month has con-
sisted of joint assessment and inventory of existing programs,
mncluding their limitations and any potential flexibility,” said
Paul Simmons, KWUA’s executive director. “We're also try-
ing to identify what might be possible outside the standard
programs.”

This month marks the 115® anniversary of the authoriza-
tion of the Kiamath Project under the National Reclamation
Act, which was adopted to promote western settlement and
feed a hungry nation and world.  The Project mcorporated
and borrowed from the plans of visionaries in the 19® and
early 20" centuries, and went on to support hardy settlers and
homesteaders who built the communities that carry on today.

“Unfortunately, Klamath Project irrigators today are sad-
dled with a severe lack of irrigation water, cruel uncertainty,
and COVID-19 impacts on themselves, the workforce and
markets,” said Mr. Simmons. “They are chastised and regulat-
ed based on frightening misunderstandings of who they are
and what they do. Rural producers do not draw salaries. They
work extremely hard to produce food, while stewarding land,
water, and wildlife.”

KWUA and Reclamation received some good news earlier

Judge William
Orxick of the T.S.
Court for the North-
ern District of Cali-
fornia indicated that

March 2020 afier
Reclamation agreed
4 to an Interim Operat-
ing Plan for the Kla-
math Project to be applicable until September 2022. Those
parties also asked the Court for a temporary restraining order
to require Reclamation to release an additional 391 cubic feet
per second for flows below Iron Gate Dam. Judge Orrick con-
cluded the hearing by indicating he wilt deny the Yurok
Tribe’s motion to lift the stay and will not reach the motion for
a temporary resiraining order.

*This decision does not add water to the meager allocation
we were promised earlier this month,” said Scott Sens, a Kla-
math Project farmer from Tulelake, California. “However, it
does prevent an immediate interruption of the reduced supply
we already have.”

In the meantime, local community leaders have made sig-
nificant progress preparing for a May 29 water rally. A
planned tractor convoy will start in Merrill, Oregon and will
wind its way through Klamath Project farmlands, proceed
down Klamath Falls’ Main Street and end up in a local
farmer’s field near Midland, Oregon.

More information on the event can also be found on the

convoy website: hitps://shutdownfedup.orp/convoy-for-

change/.
Local water leaders are hopeful that the event will renew

attention from decision-makers committed to solve problems

. rationally and relieve the burdens on rural communities.

*As bad and unfair as the current situation is, we pause,
look back and look forward,” said Tricia Hill, president of
KWUA. “We are proud to be part of the Klamath Project herit-
age, and remain committed to reclaiming our strong agricultur-
al tradition.”

Page 5



Monthily Briefing

May 2020

Bureau of Reclamation Update
New WaterSMART Drought Grants, New Leadership

The Department of the Intericr earlier this month released
the FY 2021 WaterSMART Grants: Drought Response Pro-
gram Drought Resiliency Project Grants program. The pro-
gram supports a proactive approach to drought by providing
assistance to water managers to: develop and update compre-
hensive drought plans and implement projects that will build
long-term resiliency to drought. Eligible applicants are states,
tribes, irrigation districts, water districts, and other organiza-
tions with water or power delivery authority located in the
‘Western United States.

""We are looking for applicants that are working to imple-
ment projects that are identified in their drought response
plans to avoid future crises and reduce the need for emergen-
cy response actions,” said the Burean of Reclamation’s Act-
ing Drought Response Program Manager John Whitler,

In FY21, approximately $2.9 million is available to sup-
port 10-15 cooperative agreements throngh this program.
Awards are provided through two separate funding groups:

s  Group I: Up to $300,000 will be available for projects
generally completed within two years

»  Group II: Up to $750,000 will be available for projects
completed within three years and funded on an annual
basis, contingent upon future appropriations.

Applicanis must provide nonfederal cost share of 50 per-
cent or more of project costs using cash or in-kind contribu-
tions,

In other Reclamation news, Commissioner Brenda Bur-

man recently named Chris Beardsley as director, policy and
programs.

"Reclamation’s Policy and Programs office enables Recla-
mation o carry out its mission with consistency and transpar-
ency to our customers and the public," said Commissioner
Burman. "The Director plays an instrumental role in the safe-
ty of our employees and stakeholders, as well as the imple-
mentation of Reclamation law and compliance with environ-
mental laws. I know Chris Beardsley will do a great job."

Mr. Beardsley will be responsible specifically for the
planning and execution of the following divisions: Security,
Safety and Emergency Management, Environmental Compli-
ance, Reclamation Law Administration, and Design, Estimat-
ing and Construction Oversight.

Commissioner Burman also named Dr. David Raff as
Reclamation’s Chief Engineer, a role that dates back to the
beginning of Reclamation in 1902. Out of use for several dec-
ades, Reclamation has created this historic position for the
21" Century. As the Chief Engineer, Dr. Raff will direct Rec-
lamation's engineering and scientific programs in Technical
Services, Dam Safety and Infrastructure, Hydropower, Re-
search and Development, and Water Planning.

"This position reinforces the legacy of Reclamation's pro-
fessional excellence, science-based decision making, tech-
nical rigor, and construction quality," said Deputy Commis-
sioner of Operations, David Palumbo.

Judge Temporarily Blocks New CVP Water Plan

A federal court earlier this month temporarily blocked the
Trump administration’s new California water plan, in re-
sponse to litigation launched by the State of California and
environmental activist groups.

"Today's victory is critical, but the fight is not over," said
California Attorney General Xavier Becerra (D) said. "We
have the facts, science, and the law behind us, and we look
forward to making our case in court."

The state’s opposition to the Tramp water plan remains a
priority. On the same day California Governor Gavin New-
som announced $19 billion in budget cuts to his 2020-2021
budget, two of California’s environmental protection agencies
filed a request to provide an additional $1.03 million to fund
the lawsuit against the U.S. Departments of Interior and Com-
merce.

This lawsuit is being carefully monitored by agricultural
water users served by the federal Central Valley Project
(CVP) and the State Water Contractors, who are served by the
State Water Project (SWP). Many of these water users sup-
port a voluntary agreement process that, when fully negotiat-
ed could provide a framework to allow the State to settle its
lawsuit with the federal government and resolve the differ-
ences between the federal biological opinions and the State’s

incidental take permit for the long-term operation of the SWP.

While several media outlets reported that the May 11 fed-

eral court ruling related to the Federal Biological Opinion case
governing CVP and SWP operations was a wholesale rebuke
of the 2019 Biological Opinions, the injunction granted by
U.S. District Judge Dale Drozd was actually very narrowly
focused and most aspects of the litigation were denied.

In hearing the two separate preliminary injunction requests
from the environmental groups and the State of California, the
Judpe organized the ruling into three topics: Shasta operations,
Stanislaus River operations, and Delta operations. In its May
11 ruling, the court denied the plaintiffs” preliminary injunc-
tion for Stanislaus River and stated it will rule separately on
Shasta operations, :

"Given that it appears to be undisputed that [California
Central Valley] steelhead are declining," Judge Drozd wrote,
"the court has serious concerns as to whether this reasoning
satisfies [NOAA. Fisheries'] obligations under the [Endangered
Species Act] to evaluate whether the {opinions] would jeop-
ardize the species or destroy or adversely modify critical habi-
tat. "

The remainder of the ruling focused on Delta operations,
but was far from = *‘slam dunlk™ for the State, according to the
State Water Contractors.

“The ruling was not about Delta Smelt or Longfin Smelt,

Continued on Page 9
Page 6



Honthly Briefing May 2020

Waiting to Sue over WOTUS? Get in line!

Coalition of States File for Nationwide Injunction of New Clean Water Act Rule

and to aveid disruption to state and local water pollution con-
trol programs. The rule goes into effect on June 22.

The new WOTUS rule from the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) and the Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) im-
its CWA protections for headwaters like creeks, wetlands and
seasonal water bodies caused by rainfall or snowmelt which
were covered under the now-repealed 2015 Obama-era

Groups spanning the range of the political spectrum are
lining up to take the Trump Administration to task over the
recently published final version of the Navigable Waters Pro-
tection Rule. This rule, published by the Adminisiration in
April, is intended to clarify what constitutes “waters of the
U.5.” (or, WOTUS) under the federal Clean Water Act
(CWA). It provides a new definition of what marshes, wet-

lands and streams qualify

WOTUS rule.

for protections under the

CWA.

*“The litigation will un-~
| doubtedly run beyond Election

“Having farmed

)| Day, so the future of this

American Jand myself for

- WOTUS rule likely depends

decades, 1 have personally
experienced the confusion

regarding implementation

of the scope of the Clean

| on whether Trump wins a sec-
nd term,” said Mark

2t Limbaugh, the Family Farm
Alliance representative in

Water Act,” said R.D.
James, Assistant Secretary
of the Army for Civil
Works last January, at the
time the rule was final-
ized. “Qur rule takes a
cOmmon-sense approach
to implementation to
eliminate that confusion.
This will ensure that land
use decisions are not improperly constrained, which will ena-
ble our farmers to continue feeding our Nation and the world,
and our businesses to continue thriving.”

The rule now faces legal challenges from environmental
groups, conservative interests, and property rights advocates.
The lawsutts are scattered across federal district courts
throughout the country.

In April, 2 group of 17 Democrat-led states and several
environmental organizations sued the Administration over
their newly finalized rule. The case was filed in the U.S. Dis-
trict Court for the District of Massachusetts. The Southern
Environmental Law Center also led a challenge in the U.S.
District Court for the District of South Carolina.

The States claim violations of the Administrative Proce-
dures Act including: (1) the interpretation of WOTUS is im-
permissible; (2) the rule disregards scientific evidence, prior
factuat findings, and policy and practxce and (3) the rule fails
to consider statutory objectives and the impact on water quali-
ty. The States request that the court vacate the rule as
“arbitrary, capricious, and not in accordance with law.”

The State coalition earlier this month asked the U.S. Dis-
trict Court for the Northern District of California to block the
new rule while they battle with government Jawyers over its
legality. The cealition argues that the rule should be put on
hold pending the court’s decision on the coalition’s lawsuit in
order to prevent widespread harm to national water quality

Washington, D.C.

Meanwhile, the New Mexi-
o Cattlemen's Association —
represented by the Pacific Le-
1 gal Foundation (PLF) - is also
| targeting the new WOTUS,
| but for different reasons. The
group originally filed a lawsuit
{ in November 2019 challenging
an earlier 1986 CWA regula-
tion. When the Trizmp EPA finalived a repeal of the 2015 rule,
the repeal reverted back to the 1986 rule until the most recent
rewrite was completed. The amended lawsuit alleges the 1986
and 2020 rules are “arbitrary and capricious”.

"Over the years, EPA has changed the definition of
'navigable waters' to increase its regulatory authority at the
expense of property owners' rights," Tony Francois, an attor-
ney at PLF, said in a statement. “Despite the improvement of
the new rules, its regulations arc still unconstitutionally broad.
Specifically, the new rules let federal agencies control ponds,
wetlands and other property far removed from navigable wa-
terways. These were never intended by Congress to be covered
by the Clean Water Act.”

Democrats in Congress are also looking for ways to pro-
hibit the implementation of the new Navigable Waters Protec-
tion Rule. House Transportation and Infrastructure Chairman
Peter DeFazio (D-OREGON), and Representative Grace Na-
politano (D-CALIFORNIA), earlier this month iniroduced the
Clean Water for All Act. The bill specifically would prevent
EPA and the Corps from implementing the new rule, and no
Iater than two years from the enactment of the act requires the
agencies to promulgate a new rule-making defining WOTUS,

“By removing critical protections at the behest of industry,
Trump’s Dirty Water Rule will make streams and waterways
more vulnerable to pellution, which is devastating for the 117
million Americans who rely on these waterways for drinking
water,” said Rep. DeFazio,

Page 7



fonthly Briefing May 2020

Water Infrastructure Developments on Capitol Hill

House Majority Leader Steny Hoyer (D-MD) recently said ~ stimulus package to include Burean of Reclamation infra-
that House Democrats will focus this summer on passing es- structure.
sential legislation, including the Water Resources Develop- “As Congress continues working to respond to the eco-
ment Act (WRDA), the surface transportation reauthorization nomic impacts of the pandemic, we must include funding for
bill, the FY2021 National Defense Authorization Act, and the Bureau of Reclamation projects, especially those that increase

twelve FY2021 Appropriations bills. our water storage capacity,” Cox wrote in a press release.
*We are hearing that, given the COVID-19 pandemic The Family Farm Alliance - working with the California

amidst the presidential election year of 2020, Congress may Farm Bureau Federation and Western Growers Association —

be working during typical summer and fall recesses in order last month sent similar letters to Congress and the White

to play catch up on must-pass lepislation,™ said Mark House, urging that aging Western water infrastructure be ad-

Limbaugh, the Afliance’s repre- dressed as further measures

sentative in Washington, D.C. [ are considered to help the

U.S. economy recover from
the ongoing coronavirus cri-
sis. The letters were signed
on to by over 150 Western
water and agricultural inter-
ests,

Elsewhere, Senator Di-
anne Feinstein (D-

As far as infrastructure
goes, Demaocrats earlier this
year released a framework for
infrastructure efforts, and the
Transportation and Infrastruc-
ture (T&I) Committee is poised [2
to release their version of a ;
Water Resource Development

Act (WRDA) soon. The focus N CATIFORNIA) earlier this
of the House WRDA will be month introduced the Resto-
solely on the civil works mis- ration of Essential Convey-
sion of the Army Corps of En- ance Aci, a bill to authorize
gineers (Corps), including navi- $800 million in federal fund-

ing to repair critical canals —
including the Friant-Kern and
Delta-Mendata Canals

gation, flood damage reduction, |
hurricane and storm damage
reduction, shoreline protection,

and ecosystem restoration. = (pictured, left) in the San
Congress has made it a priority | Joaquin Valley damaged by
to pass a WRDA bill every two : land sinking from over pump-
years, with a Senate version ofa WRDA b111 {the Amenca 5 ing of groundWate.r lcnnwn as subsidence, and for environ-
‘Whater Infrastructure Act (AWIA)) already approved by the mental Testoration. If the canals are not restored to their origi-
Environment and Public Works nal capacity, 20 percent of
(EPW) Committee for a future : the farmland - approximately

Senate floor vote (see April 1 million acres — might have

2020 “Monthly Briefing™). to be retired in a region that
Family Farm Alliance Pres- produces $36 billion in crops
ident Patrick O°Toole in Sep- annually, including a third of

tember 2019 testified before the 2| the nation’s produce.

EPW Committee, which held a Representatives Jim Costa
brainstorming hearing on ideas and TJ Cox (both D-

for the 2020 WRDA. The Alli- CALIFORNIA} have intro-
ance developed a comment | duced similar legislation in
letter that was trangmitted to the House.

the EPW Committee before this *“We have to find better

-1 ways to use the water we
] have,” said Senator Feinstein.
“Restoring the San Joaquin
Vailey’s canpals is one of the
2l most efficient ways to im-
prove the sustainability of
California’s water supply. It
| would allow us to capture
point.” more winter storm floodwa-
In other water legislation-related news, Rep. T.J. Cox (D- ters and use that extra water to offSet necessary reductions in
CALIFORNIA} led seven of his colleagues in sending a letter ~ groundwater pumping. This bill would give our farmers a
to House leadership calling for any COVID-19 infrastructure fighting chance.”

month’s markup.

*The gist of our comments
focuses on the absence of a
Reclamation title in the draft
AWIA” said Allinnce Execu- |5
tive Director Dan Keppen. *We [z
would like to see such a title, [;

Page 8



Monthly Briefing

May 2020

CVP Decision (Continued from Page 6)

or Delta outflow as the State argned,” the State Water Con-
tractars noted in a widely distributed blog post. “The ruling
was narrow and focused on the last 20 days of May, specifi-
cally on San Joaquin River sieeihead.”

The court ultimately decided that “[t]he record is too
mixed for the court to conclude at this time that plaintiffs are
clearly likely to be able to show that NMFS has violated the
Administrative Procedures Act.”

Judge Drozd has noted the court will rule shortly on the
broader issues environmental groups have in their case.

"The court's decision is a temporary reprieve for salmon
and other imperiled species in the Bay-Delta,” said Doug
Obegi, an attorney with Natural Resources Defense Council.

The State Water Contractors were impressed with Judge
Drozd’s commitment to sifting through substantial technical
and legal materials that were submitted by all parties, and his
caution in granting unfettered injunctions.

“Unfortunately, the Attorney General is correct that this is
likely to be a long fight,” the State Water Confractors posted
on-line. “It’s too bad, because we were very close to a path-
way where the CVP, SWP and other water users all worked
together to develop habitat and flows to the benefit of the

entire watershed through the Voluntary Agreements. We hope
we can find our way back to that path.”

The Family Farm Alliance — werking with California
Farm Water Coalition (CFWC) and the California Farm Bu-
reau Federation — this month spearheaded the development of
a letter sent to California Governer Gavin Newsom - signed
by over 75 prominent California agricultural organizations,
county farm bureaus, and farmers — requesting that the gover-
nor take the necessary steps to help secure next year’s food
supply. The parties urge the governor to direct state agencies
and departments to find ways io maximize water supplies for
farmers this year, until such time that the food supply chain
from farmer to grocery store shelf can be normalized.

“There seems to be a lot of willingness to work together to
solve some of the current crises that we’re facing in day to
day life and we hope that that does transition to other parts of
the business world and the economy and a huge part of that
for agriculture, of course, is water,” CFWC Executive Direc-
tor Mike Wade told AgNet West . “Having adequate, depend-
able water supplies provides certainty for farmers and it pro-
vides certainty to consumers who trust that the foods that they
want for their families are being planted for the coming fall
and winter seasons.”

A Big Thank You to Qur New and Supporting Members!




Monthly Briefing May 2020




CORRESPONDENCE LIST Agenda Hem XL
JUNE 2020

1. Letter from District dated May 15, 2020 to State Water Resources Control Board re: Comment
Letter - White Paper on Economic Feasibility in Consideration of a Hexavalent Chromium
Drinking Water Maximum Contaminant Level

Memorandum received May 19, 2020 from Central Coast Water Authority re: Notice of
Cancellation for the May 28, 2020 Meeting

+J

3. Transmittal dated May 20, 2020 to ACWA/JPIA Property Plan Renewal for July 1, 2020 through
2021

4. Letter received May 26, 2020 from CalPERS re: Actunarial Circular letter - PEPRA Member
Contribution Rates and Payroll Circular letter - Payroll Reporting deadlines

5. Letter received May 26, 2020 from Central Coast Water Authority re: State Water Project Notice of
2020 State Water Project Allocation increase from 15 to 20 percent

6. Letter received May 28, 2020 from Santa Barbara County LAFCO re: Notice of Meeting to be held
on June 4, 2020

7. Letter from District dated June 1, 2020 to Mr. R. Gould re: Request for water rate reclassification -
1616 Calzada Ave

8. Letter received June 1, 2020 from Central Coast Water Authority re: July 1, 2020 DWR and CCWA
Variable O&M Invoice (City of Solvang)

9. Letter from District date June 1, 2020 to All District customers re: Businesses, Buildings, and
Facilities with prolonged Closures encouraged to flush water pipes before reopening

June 2020 Correspondence List Pageloftl





